

THE CITY RECO

1200

Official Journal of The City of New York

Citravido Administrativo Sarrigos

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLVI NUMBER 47

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2019

THE CITY RECORD

BILL DE BLASIO Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Assistant Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETI	NGS
Board Meetings	1197
Charter Revision Commission	1198
City Planning Commission	1198
Community Boards	1202
Board of Correction	1203
Board of Education Retirement System.	1203
Employees' Retirement System	1203
Franchise and Concession Review	
Committee	1203
Housing Authority	1203
$Landmarks\ Preservation\ Commission\ .\ .$	1203
Transportation	1205
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services	1207
Office of Citywide Procurement	1207
Housing Preservation and Development.	1207
Police	1207
PROCUREMENT	
Aging	1208
Contract Procurement and Support	
Services	1208

city wide Hammistrative Scribes 1200
Office of Citywide Procurement 1208
Design and Construction 1208
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 1208
Environmental Protection 1209
Planning and Analysis 1209
Purchasing Management 1209
Health and Mental Hygiene 1209
Housing Authority
$Procurement \dots 1209$
Supply Management 1209
Human Resources Administration 1210
Parks and Recreation 1210
Capital Projects 1210
Sanitation 1211
Small Business Services 1213
<i>Procurement</i>
CD-C-1
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Mayor's Office of Contract Services 1211
Changes in Personnel
TARRE MORICE
LATE NOTICE
Citywide Administrative Services 1220
Office of Citywide Procurement 1220
Economic Development Corporation 1220
Contracts
Education
Contracts and Purchasing 1220

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD MEETINGS

■ MEETING

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Contract Awards Public Hearing

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at $6:00\ P.M.$ The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman. **Board of Health**

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman. **Health Insurance Board**

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise and Concession Review Committee Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisition and Disposition

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System
Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority
Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals

Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION

■ MEETING

The New York City Charter Revision Commission 2019, will hold an issues forum, open to the public, at 6:00 P.M., on Monday, March 11, 2019. The meeting, will be held, at the Borough of Manhattan Community College (BMCC), Richard Harris Terrace, 199 Chambers Street, New York, NY 10007. This forum, will include experts discussing the City's budget processes, including capital budgeting; pension systems; procurement and contract registration; and such other matters as may be necessary in the Commission's review of recommendations and proposals, for potential revisions to the New York City Charter.

This meeting, is open to the public. Because this is a public meeting and not a public hearing, the public, will have the opportunity to observe the Commission's discussions, but not testify before it. There will be opportunities for testimony by members of the public, at future public hearings of the Commission.

If you are not able to attend, but wish to watch the meeting, all public hearings and meetings will be livestreamed, at the Commission's website, found here: www.charter2019.nyc.

What if I need assistance to observe the meeting?

This location, is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. With advance notice, American Sign Language interpreters, will be available and members of the public may request induction loop devices and language translation services. Please make induction loop, language translation or additional accessibility requests, by 5:00 P.M., Thursday, March 7, 2019, by emailing the Commission, at info@charter2019.nyc, or calling (212) 482-5155. All requests, will be accommodated to the extent possible.

Find out more about the NYC Charter Revision Commission 2019, by visiting us at our website: www.charter2019.nyc.

Follow us on Twitter @charter2019nyc, Instagram @charter2019nyc and Facebook, at facebook.com/Charter2019/.

Accessibility questions: info@charter2019.nyc, (212) 482-5155, by: Thursday, March 7, 2019, 5:00 P.M.

3 69

m5-11

The New York City Charter Revision Commission 2019, will hold an The New York City Charter Revision Commission 2019, will hold an issues forum open, to the public, at 6:00 P.M., on Thursday, March 14, 2019. The meeting, will be held at the Borough of Manhattan Community College (BMCC), Richard Harris Terrace, 199 Chambers Street, New York, NY 10007. This forum will include experts discussing issues related to the City's Conflicts of Interest Board; pension systems; the potential creation of a City-Wide Chief Diversity Officer; and such other matters, as may be necessary, in the Commission's review of recommendations and proposals, for potential revisions to the New York City Charter.

This meeting is open to the public. Because this is a public meeting and not a public hearing, the public will have the opportunity to observe the Commission's discussions, but not testify before it. There will be opportunities for testimony by members of the public at future public hearings of the Commission.

If you are not able to attend, but wish to watch the meeting, all public hearings and meetings will be livestreamed at the Commission's website found here: www.charter2019.nyc.

What if I need assistance to observe the meeting?

This location is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. With advance notice, American Sign Language interpreters, will be available and members of the public may request induction loop devices and language translation services. Please make induction loop, language translation or additional accessibility requests by 5:00 P.M., Monday, March 11, 2019, by emailing the Commission, at info@charter2019.nyc, or calling (212) 482-5155. All requests will be accommodated to the extent possible.

Find out more about the NYC Charter Revision Commission 2019, by visiting us at our website: www.charter2019.nyc.

Follow us on Twitter @charter2019nvc, Instagram @charter2019nvc and Facebook, at facebook.com/Charter2019/.

Accessibility questions: info@charter2019.nyc, or calling (212) 482-2155, by: Monday, March 11, 2019, 5:00 P.M.

H

m8-14

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling a public hearing on the following matters to be held, at New York City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY, on Wednesday, March 13, 2019, at 10:00 A.M.

CITYWIDE No. 1 VOIDS TEXT AMENDMENT

CITYWIDE

N 190230 ZRY

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of Article II, Chapter 3 and related provisions of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying residential tower regulations to require certain mechanical spaces to be calculated as residential floor area.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter struck out is to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE II RESIDENCE DISTRICT REGULATIONS

Residential Bulk Regulations in Residence Districts

OPEN SPACE AND FLOOR AREA REGULATIONS

R1 R2 R3 R4 R5 R6 R7 R8 R9 R10

Special #open space# and #floor area# provisions are set forth in Section 23-16 (Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas) for <u>standard tower and</u> tower-on-a-base #buildings# in R9 and R10 Districts, as well as for certain areas in Community District 7 and Community District 9 in the Borough of Manhattan, and Community District 12 in the Borough of Brooklyn. Additional provisions are set forth in Sections 23-17 (Existing Public Amenities for Which Floor Area Bonuses Have Been Received) and 23-18 (Special Provisions for Zoning Lots Divided by District Boundaries or Subject to Different Bulk Regulations).

* * *

23-16 Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas

The #floor area ratio# provisions of Sections 23-14 (Open Space and Floor Area Regulations in R1 Through R5 Districts) and 23-15 (Open Space and Floor Area Regulations in R6 Through R10 Districts), inclusive, shall be modified for certain areas, as follows:

- (a) For <u>standard tower and</u> tower-on-a-base <u>#</u>buildings<u>#</u> in R9 <u>and</u> R10 Districts
 - (1) In R9 Districts, for #zoning lots# where #buildings# are #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the tower-on-a-base provisions of Section 23-651, the maximum #floor area ratio# shall be 7.52, and the maximum #lot coverage# shall be 100 percent on a #corner lot# and 70 percent on an #interior lot#.
 - (2) In R9 and R10 Districts, for #zoning lots# containing a #building# that is #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the applicable tower regulations of Section 23-65 (Tower Regulations), inclusive, any enclosed floor space used for mechanical equipment provided, pursuant to Paragraph (8) of the definition of #floor area# in Section 12-10 (DEFINITIONS), and any enclosed floor space that is or becomes unused or inaccessible within a #building#, pursuant to Paragraph (k) of the definition of #floor area# in Section 12-10, shall be considered #floor area# and calculated in accordance with the provisions of this Section, provided that such floor space:
 - (i) occupies the predominant portion of a #story#;
 - (ii) is located above the #base plane# or #curb level#, as applicable, and below the highest #story# containing #residential floor area#; and
 - (iii) exceeds an aggregate height of 25 feet within any given 75-foot vertical segment of a #building#.

For the purpose of applying this provision, the height of such floor space shall be measured from the finished floor to the height of the structural ceiling. In addition, within a given 75-foot segment, each #story# of floor space, or each increment of 25 feet, rounded to the nearest integer divisible by 25, whichever results in a higher number, shall be counted separately in the #floor area# calculation.

Chapter 4
Bulk Regulations for Community Facilities in Residence
Districts

24-10 FLOOR AREA AND LOT COVERAGE REGULATIONS

24-112 Special floor area ratio provisions for certain areas

The #floor area ratio# provisions of Section 24-11 (Maximum Floor Area Ratio and Percentage of Lot Coverage), inclusive, shall be modified for certain areas as follows:

- (a) in R8B Districts within Community District 8, in the Borough of Manhattan, the maximum #floor area ratio# on a #zoning lot# containing #community facility uses# exclusively shall be 5.10; and
- (b) in R10 Districts, except R10A or R10X Districts, within Community District 7, in the Borough of Manhattan, all #zoning lots# shall be limited to a maximum #floor area ratio# of 10.0-; and
- (c) in R9 and R10 Districts, for #zoning lots# containing a #building# that is #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the applicable tower regulations of Section 23-65 (Tower Regulations), inclusive, the provisions of Paragraph (a)(2) of Section 23-16 (Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas) shall apply:
 - (1) to only the #residential# portion of a #building# where less than 75 percent of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#; and
 - (2) to the entire #building# where 75 percent or more of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#.

ARTICLE III COMMERCIAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS Chapter 5
Bulk Regulations for Mixed Buildings in Commercial Districts

35-35

Special Floor Area Ratio Provisions for Certain Areas

* *

<u>5-352</u>

Special floor area regulations for certain districts

In C1 or C2 Districts mapped within R9 and R10 Districts, or in #Commercial Districts# with a residential equivalent of an R9 or R10 District, for #zoning lots# containing a #building# that is #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the applicable tower regulations of Section 35-64 (Special Tower Regulations for Mixed Buildings), the provisions of Paragraph (a)(2) of Section 23-16 (Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas) shall apply:

- (a) to only the #residential# portion of a #building# where less than 75 percent of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#; and
- (b) to the entire #building# where 75 percent or more of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#.

ARTICLE IX SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

Chapter 6 Special Clinton District

96-20 PERIMETER AREA

Special Regulations for 42nd Street Perimeter Area

(b) #Floor area# regulations * * *

(2) #Floor area# regulations in Subarea 2

* * *

(3) Additional regulations for Subareas 1 and 2

In Subareas 1 and 2, for #zoning lots# containing a #building# that is #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the applicable tower regulations of Section 35-64 (Special Tower Regulations for Mixed Buildings), the provisions of paragraph (a)(2) of Section 23-16 (Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas) shall apply:

- (i) to only the #residential# portion of a #building# where less than 75 percent of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#; and
- (ii) to the entire #building# where 75 percent or more of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#.

Chapter 8 Special West Chelsea District

* *

*

98-22 Maximum Floor Area Ratio and Lot Coverage in Subareas

FLOOR AREA AND LOT COVERAGE REGULATIONS

<u>98-221</u> Additional regulations for Subdistrict A

In Subdistrict A, for #zoning lots# containing a #building# that is #developed# or #enlarged#, pursuant to the applicable tower regulations of Section 98-423 (Street wall location, minimum and maximum base heights and maximum building heights), the provisions of Paragraph (a)(2) of Section 23-16 (Special Floor Area and Lot Coverage Provisions for Certain Areas) shall apply:

- (a) to only the #residential# portion of a #building# where less than 75 percent of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#; and
- (b) to the entire #building# where 75 percent or more of the total #floor area# of such #building# is allocated to #residential use#.

* * *
BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN
Nos. 2 & 3

CD 3 SANITATION GARAGE

CD₁ C 190211 PQK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Sanitation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property, located at 525 Johnson Avenue (Block 2987, Lot 16) for continued use as a sanitation garage.

No. 3

C 190212 PQK CD 1

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Sanitation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property, located at 145 Randolph Street (Block 2976, Lot 45) for continued use as a parking lot.

No. 4 BROWNSVILLE NORTH NCP

C 190177 HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property, located at 379-383 Howard Avenue (Block 1446, Lots 1 and 3) and 1297 East New York Avenue (Block 1476, Lot 34) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
 - Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such properties to a developer to be selected by

to facilitate the construction of two buildings containing a total of approximately 32 units of affordable housing.

Nos. 5 & 6 DCAS OFFICE SPACE

CD 7

No. 5

N 190255 PXQ

IN THE MATTER OF a Notice of Intent to acquire office space submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 195 of the New York City Charter for use of property, located at 31-89 $123^{\rm rd}$ Street (Block 4392, Lot 25) (Taxi & Limousine Commission offices).

No. 6

IN THE MATTER OF a Notice of Intent to acquire office space submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 195 of the New York City Charter for use of property, located at 12 Metrotech (Block 140, p/o Lot 7502 (Condo Lot 1002)) (Administration for Children's Services offices).

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 7 HAVEN GREEN

CD 2 C 190184 HAM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property, located at 199-207 Elizabeth Street a.k.a 222-230 Mott Street (Block 493, Lot 30) as an a) Urban Development Action Area; and
 - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; b)
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate development of a building containing approximately 123 affordable housing units, community facility and open space.

Nos. 8 & 9 270 PARK AVENUE TEXT AMENDMENT No. 8

N 190180 ZRM CD 5 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of Article VIII, Chapter 1 (Special Midtown District) of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying retail continuity, design and programming regulations for publicly accessible spaces in the East Midtown Subdistrict.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added;

Matter struck out is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

st indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE VIII

SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

Chapter 1 Special Midtown District

Mandatory requirements for qualifying sites

*

(b) Mandatory publicly accessible space requirements for qualifying sites * * *

(1) Type and minimum size

(iv) A #qualifying site# with a #lot area# of 80,000 square feet or greater that is #developed# with a single #building# and includes an existing entrance to a rail mass-transit facility located outside the #through lot#
portion of the #zoning lot# may, as an alternative to an
open publicly accessible space provided, pursuant to
Paragraph (b)(iii), provide an enclosed publicly
accessible space which includes or is adjacent to such entrance. Such enclosed publicly accessible space shall adjoin the #street# or a required sidewalk widening, as applicable.

If located within the portion of the #qualifying site# not occupied by railroad or transit right of way below-grade, such publicly accessible space may have an area of not less than 7,000 square feet and shall consist of one of the following:

- An enclosed publicly accessible space of not less than 7,000 square feet which incorporates the entrance to the rail mass-transit facility within; or
- In the event that the Metropolitan Transportation Authority has determined that the entrance to the rail mass-transit facility should not be included within the enclosed publicly accessible space, an application whilely accessible space of not less than enclosed publicly accessible space of not less than 6,500 square feet and an adjoining unenclosed publicly accessible space of no less than 500 square feet providing direct pedestrian access to such entrance.
- (2) Design requirements for publicly accessible spaces

(iii) Public access to the enclosed publicly accessible space shall be provided, at a minimum, from 7:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. However, if a cafe or kiosk, pursuant to Section 37-73 (Kiosks and Open Air Cafes), is provided within, such enclosed publicly accessible space shall remain open to the public during the hours of operation of the cafe or kiosk, if such hours are longer than otherwise required by this Section.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, for an enclosed publicly accessible space provided, pursuant to Paragraph (b)(1) (iv) of this Section:

- the enclosed publicly accessible space may be closed for private events on up to six non-consecutive days per year, pursuant to a restrictive declaration acceptable to the City and recorded in the Office of the City Register for New York and indexed against the property. During such private events, such enclosed publicly accessible space may contain acceptable to the City Register for New York and indexed against the property. During such private events, such enclosed publicly accessible space may contain associated temporary structures and seating; and
- the enclosed publicly accessible space may be used to host public events, pursuant to a restrictive declaration acceptable to the City and recorded in the Office of the City Register for New York and indexed against the property. Such events shall be open and accessible to the general public and free of admission. During such public events, such enclosed publicly accessible space may contain associated temporary structures and seating.

The hours of access shall be included on all required entry plaques and information plaques in accordance with the provisions of Section 37-751 (Public space signage systems) and for through #block# enclosed publicly accessible spaces, an information plaque shall be provided in accordance with Paragraph (h)(2)(viii) of Section 37-53 (Design standards for Pedestrian Circulation Spaces).

(vi) The provisions of Paragraphs (a) and (b) of Section 37-726 (Permitted obstructions) shall apply to enclosed publicly

accessible spaces and are modified as follows:

- structural columns shall be considered permitted obstructions. The area occupied by such structural columns shall be excluded from the area calculations for the enclosed publicly accessible space. In addition, freestanding interior structural columns shall have an aggregate area of no more than two percent of the total enclosed publicly accessible space. Such columns shall not be considered permitted obstructions in any circulation path; and
- a cafe or kiosk permitted by certification, pursuant to Section 37-73 (Kiosks and Open Air Cafes) shall be considered a permitted obstruction within an enclosed publicly accessible space and may not occupy more than 20 percent of the enclosed publicly accessible space.
- (vii) The provisions of Section 37-741 for seating shall apply to enclosed publicly accessible spaces, except that such provisions are modified as follows:
 - the requirements of seating within 15 feet of a #street line# shall not apply;
 - all of the linear seating capacity may be in moveable seats. All such moveable seats must remain in the enclosed publicly accessible space during the hours of operation; and
 - the requirement that seats facing walls be located a minimum of six feet from such wall shall only apply to fixed seating-; and
 - for an enclosed publicly accessible space provided, pursuant to Paragraph (b)(1)(iv), up to 25 percent of moveable seats provided may consist of stools having a height of up to 32 inches above the surface of the enclosed publicly accessible space.

The provisions of Section 81-42 (Retail Continuity Along Designated Streets) shall not apply to the #street frontage# occupied by publicly accessible space provided in accordance with this Section.

In lieu thereof, aAt least 50 percent of the total frontage In leu thereof, aAt least 50 percent of the total frontage of all #building# walls fronting on an enclosed publicly accessible space, excluding such frontage occupied by #street walls#, #building# lobbies or #building# walls #abutting lot lines#, shall be limited to retail, personal service or amusement #uses# permitted by the underlying zoning district regulations, but not including #uses# in Use Groups 6B, 6E, 7C, 7D, 8C, 8D, 9B, 10B, 11 and 12D or banks, automobile showrooms or plumbing. and 12D or banks, automobile showrooms or plumbing, heating or ventilating equipment showrooms. For such #building# walls, the transparency provisions of Paragraph (c) of Section 37-76 (Mandatory Allocation of Frontages for Permitted Uses) shall apply.

However, for an enclosed publicly accessible space provided, pursuant to Paragraph (b)(1)(iv), as an alternative to the above requirement, at least 50 percent of the surface area of the bounding wall of the enclosed publicly accessible space located parallel to the #street wall# shall:

- be used for vertical planting or the display of art work, or a combination thereof; and/or
- incorporate architectural elements or other design features of visual interest. In addition, at least one kiosk shall be provided within such enclosed <u>(b)</u> publicly accessible space, with a minimum aggregate area of 300 square feet, and a maximum aggregate area of 700 square feet, and a certification, pursuant to Section 37-73 (Kiosks and Open Air Cafes) shall not be required for a kiosk subject to this Subparagraph (b)(2)(x).

* * * No. 9

N 190180(A) ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of Article VIII, Chapter 1 (Special Midtown District) of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying retail continuity, street wall and plaza design requirements for publicly accessible spaces in the East Midtown Subdistrict.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter struck out is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10; * * * indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE VIII SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

Chapter 1 Special Midtown District

81-681

Mandatory requirements for qualifying sites

- (b) Mandatory publicly accessible space requirements for qualifying
 - Type and minimum size

(iii) A #qualifying site# with a #lot area# of 65,000 square A #qualifying site# with a #lot area# of 65,000 square feet or greater shall provide an open publicly accessible space with an area of not less than 10,000 square feet. Where such #qualifying site# has a #through lot# portion, such #qualifying site# shall provide an open publicly accessible space across the #through lot# portion.

However, for a #qualifying site# with a #lot area# of 80,000 square feet or greater that includes an existing entrance to a rail mass-transit facility located outside the #through lot# portion of the #zoning lot#, such open publicly accessible space may be located so as to include the entrance to a rail mass-transit facility, provided that such open publicly accessible space adjoins a #street# or a required sidewalk widening, as applicable.

- Design requirements for publicly accessible spaces
 - Open publicly accessible space

For open publicly accessible space, the provisions of Section 37-70, inclusive, shall apply, except that the provisions of Section 37-713 (Locational restrictions) shall not apply. In addition, the following modifications or waivers may be applied under certain circumstances:

- For #qualifying sites# where an open publicly accessible space is permitted to adjoin a #street# or a required sidewalk widening to accommodate an entrance to a rail mass-transit facility in accordance with Paragraph (b)(1)(iii) of this Section, and the majority of the subsurface area of such #qualifying site# is occupied by a railroad right-ofway, thus imposing practical difficulty in configuring the #building# or required publicly accessible space:
 - the provisions of Sections 81-42 (Retail Continuity Along Designated Streets), 81-43 (Street Wall Continuity Along Designated Streets), and 81-671 (Special street wall requirements), Paragraph (d) of Section 37-715 (Requirements for major portions of public plazas) need not apply;
 - where #street wall# requirements are not applied, the provisions of Paragraph (a) and (b) of Section 37-726 (Permitted obstructions) may be modified to allow a portion of a publicly be modified to allow a portion of a publicly accessible open space to be covered by a "building or other structure", provided that there is an average separation of at least 50 feet between the level of such publicly accessible open space and any portion of "building" above, and further provided that any such portion shall be located no lower than 40 feet above the level of such publicly than 40 feet above the level of such publicly accessible open space. In addition, such #building or other structure# shall not obstruct more than 60 percent of the area of such publicly accessible open space;
 - the provisions of Paragraphs (a) and (c) of Section 37-76 (Mandatory Allocation of Frontages for Permitted Uses) need not apply, where at least one food service kiosk shall abut or be included within such open publicly accessible space. The size limitations of Paragraph (a), and the certification requirements of Paragraph (c) of Section 37-73 shall not apply to such kiosk.
 - where the provisions of Paragraph (d) of Section 37-715 are not applied, the provisions

of Section 37-721(a) (Sidewalk frontage) may be modified to require no more than 40 percent of the area within 15 feet of any such #street line# to be free of obstructions and the provisions of Section 37-741 (Seating), may be modified to exclude the length of any such #street line# from the calculation of the amount of seating required within 15 feet of such #street line#.

b. For #qualifying sites# where an open publicly accessible space is permitted to adjoin a #street# or a required sidewalk widening to accommodate an entrance to a rail mass-transit facility in accordance with Paragraph (b)(1)(iii) of this Section, the Chairperson of the City Planning Commission shall permit modifications to the remaining provisions of Section 37-70, inclusive, upon certification to the Department of Buildings that such modifications address practical difficulties resulting from the presence of the entrance to a rail mass-transit facility within the open publicly accessible space.

No. 10 66 HUDSON YARDS STREETSCAPE TEXT AMENDMENT

CD 4 N 190205 ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 509 West 34, LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, amending Article IX, Chapter 3 (Special Hudson Yards District) for the purpose of modifying lobby and street tree provisions in Four Corners Subarea A2.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter <u>struck out</u> is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10; *** indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

Chapter 3 Special Hudson Yards District

93-10 USE REGULATIONS

93-14 Ground Floor Level Requirements

The following provisions relating to retail continuity and transparency requirements shall apply to all subdistricts in the #Special Hudson Yards District#, except that the provisions of this Section shall not apply along the northern #street# frontage of West 35th through West 39th Streets within 100 feet of Eleventh Avenue, as shown on Map 2 (Mandatory Ground Floor Retail) in Appendix A of this Chapter. However, any #zoning lot# fronting on such #streets# and partially within 100 feet of Eleventh Avenue may, as an alternative, apply the provisions of this Section to the entire West 35th, West 36th, West 37th, West 38th or West 39th Street frontage of the #zoning lot#.

(a) Retail continuity along designated streets in Subdistricts A, B, C, D and E

Map 2 in Appendix A of this Chapter specifies locations where the special ground floor #use# and transparency requirements of this Section apply. Such regulations shall apply along either 100 percent or 50 percent of the #building's street# frontage, as indicated on Map 2.

#Uses# within #stories# that have a floor level within five feet of #curb level# shall be limited to #commercial uses# permitted by the underlying district, not including #uses# listed in Use Groups 6B, 6E, 7C, 7D, 8C, 8D, 9B, 10B, 11 or 12D. Such #uses# shall comply with the minimum depth provisions of Section 37-32 (Ground Floor Depth Requirements for Certain Uses).

A #building's street# frontage shall be allocated exclusively to such #uses#, except for lobby space, entryways, entrances to subway stations, other subway-related #uses# as described in Section 93-65 (Transit Facilities), or within the Eastern Rail Yard Subarea A1 where such retail continuity requirements are applicable to #building# walls facing certain public access areas, pursuant to Section 93-71, as follows:

- (1) for #building# walls facing the outdoor plaza described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (b): the through block connection described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (d), and the connection to the public plaza described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (e);
- (2) for #building# walls facing the through block connection described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (d): the outdoor plaza described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (b);
- (3) for #building# walls facing the connection to the #public plaza# described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (e): the outdoor

- plaza described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (b) and the public plaza described in Section 93-71, Paragraph (c); or
- (4) a combination of retail #uses# and public access areas so as to satisfy such depth requirement for retail continuity.

The length of #street# frontage (exclusive of any portion of such #street# frontage allocated to entrances to subway stations and other subway-related #uses#) occupied by lobby space or entryways shall comply with the applicable provisions for Type 2 lobbies in Section 37-33 (Maximum Width of Certain Uses), except that within the Eastern Rail Yard Subarea A1, where the width of a lobby located on a #building# wall facing the eastern boundary of the outdoor plaza may occupy 120 feet or 25 percent of such #building# wall, whichever is less-, and within the Four Corners Subarea A2 of the Large-Scale Plan Subdistrict A, for a #development# occupying a full #block# with frontage on Hudson Boulevard East and Tenth Avenue and having two million square feet or more of #floor area#, the width of a lobby located on the Hudson Boulevard East #street# frontage or the Tenth Avenue #street# frontage may occupy up to 70 feet of the #building# wall width of the #building# located on such frontage.

93-60 MANDATORY IMPROVEMENTS

93-62 Street Tree Planting

In addition to the applicable underlying #street# tree planting requirements, in the Four Corners Subarea A2 of the Large-Scale Subdistrict A, trees shall also be planted along the #street# edge of the mandatory sidewalk widenings along West 34th Street. All such trees shall be provided for the entire length of the #street# frontage of the #zoning lot#, at maximum intervals of 25 feet. Trees shall be planted in gratings flush to grade in at least 200 cubic feet of soil per tree with a depth of soil at least three feet, six inches. Species shall be selected and installed in accordance with specifications established by the Department of Parks and Recreation. The provisions of this Section shall not apply where the Department of Parks and Recreation determines that such tree planting would be infeasible.

* *

BOROUGH OF STATEN ISLAND No. 11 NYPD MEDICAL

CD 2
C 190148 PCR
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City
Police Department and the Department of Citywide Administrative
Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for
the site selection and acquisition of property, located at 1 Teleport
Drive (Block 2165, Lot 120) for use as medical facility.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, $31^{\rm st}$ Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370



f27-m13

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 08 - Monday, March 11, 2019, at 7:30 P.M., Hillcrest Jewish Center - Auditorium, 183-02 Union Turnpike, in Fresh Meadows, NY.

BSA Cal. No. 23-08-BZ

This application is, pursuant to Sections 72-01 and 72-22 of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, as amended, to request an amendment of the previously granted variance, under BSA Cal. No. 23-08-BZ (the "Prior Variance"), to permit modification of the previously-approved plans. This would legalize the existing Synagogue by allowing a larger assembly space in the cellar with an accessory bitchen

BSA Cal. No. 2018-184-A thru 189-A

This application seeks a waiver of GCL (General City Law), Sections 35 and 36, to permit the proposed development within the mapped street but unbuilt portion of Clover Place; to allow for the construction of buildings that do not front a mapped street.

1) Proposed construction of 19 two-story, single family detached residential buildings on the 19 newly created tax lots of the

Premises, leaving the existing vacant hospital building unaltered on reapportioned lot 52. 2) Proposed buildings on lots 60 and 161 will be partially located in the bed of a mapped but unbuilt portion of Clover Place. 3) Proposed buildings on Lots 54, 154, 156 and 57 do not front mapped street and are proposed to be accessed by a 30-foot wide driveway that would extend from Palermo Street to Clover Hill Road.

Call Community Board 8's office by 5:00 P.M., for speaking time, at (718) 264-7895.

m5-11

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matter has been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10 - Monday, March 18, 2019, at 7:00 P.M. Fort Hamilton Senior Center, 9941 Fort Hamilton Parkway, Brooklyn, NY.

Application #995-2019-ASWC

Department of Consumer Affairs Application, to operate an unenclosed sidewalk café with 25 tables and 50 seats at Toxotis LLC, d/b/a King Souvlaki, 8402 3rd Avenue.



≠ m11-18

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, March 20, 2019, 7:00 P.M., Brooklyn Community Board 18 Meeting Room, 1097 Bergen Avenue, NY 11234.

#197-02-BZ

B.S.A. Calendar # 197-02-BZ - Premises affected - 2825 Nostrand Avenue, Block 7692, Lot 38. A Public Hearing on an application for a Special Permit filed, pursuant to Section 73-36 of the Zoning Resolution (ZR) of the City of New York, as mended (ZR) of a previously approved Special Permit, Section 73-36, to extend the term to operate a physical culture establishment, which expired on November 26, 2017, for an additional ten (10) years to November 26, 2027, and a waiver of the rules, pursuant to the B.S.A. Rules of Practice and Procedure, Section 1-07.3(b)(2).



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Manhattan Community Board Six:

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 06 - Tuesday, March 12, 2019, 6:30 P.M., CB6 Board Office, 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1404 (between Second and Third Avenues), New York, NY.

Public Hearing on the Mayor's Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2020.



m5-12

BOARD OF CORRECTION

■ MEETING

Please take note that the next meeting of the Board of Correction, will be held on March 12th, 2019, at 9:00 A.M. The location of the meeting will be 125 Worth Street, New York, NY 10013, in the Auditorium on the 2nd Floor.

At that time there will be a discussion of various issues concerning New York City's correctional system.

m6-12

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Board of Education Retirement System, will participate in a Common Investment Meeting of the New York City Pension Systems. The meeting will be held at 9:00 A.M., on Wednesday, March 20, 2019, at 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor (North Side), New York, NY 10007.

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System, has been scheduled for Thursday, March 14, 2019, at 9:30 A.M., to be held, at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor, Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

m7-13

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW **COMMITTEE**

■ MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Franchise and Concession Review Committee, will hold a public meeting on Wednesday, March 13, 2019, at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, New York, NY 10007.

NOTE: This location is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS), via email at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov, or via phone, at (212) 788-0010. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public meeting should contact MOCS at least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting, to ensure availability.

m4-13

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, is scheduled for Wednesday, March 27, 2019, at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room, on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's website, or may be picked up, at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website, or may be picked up, at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here, and on NYCHA's website, at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page, to the extent practicable, at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-Registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's website, at http://nyc. gov/nycha, and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact $(212)\ 306-6088$

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary (212) 306-6088 or by email at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, March 13, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



m7-27

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, March 19, 2019, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9^{th} Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following

properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or

MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK 4 St. Mark's Place - Individual Landmark LPC-19-35844 - Block 463 - Lot 11

A Federal style town house built in 1831. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission, relating to an application for a Modification of Bulk, pursuant to Section 74-79 of the Zoning Resolution. Zoning: C6-1

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
5 Beekman Street, aka 119-133 Nassau Street and 10 Theatre
Alley - Individual Landmark
LPC-19-35887 - Block 90 - Lot 14

An office building with Queen Anne, Neo-Grec and Renaissance Revival style motifs, designed by Silliman & Farnsworth and built in 1881-83, and a Romanesque Revival style office building, designed by James M. Farnsworth and built in 1889-90. Application is to construct rooftop canopies. Zoning: C5-5

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

133 Kent Street - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-19-32695 - Block 255 - Lot 59 An Italianate style rowhouse, built circa 1861, Application is to construct a rear yard addition, alter the rear façade and replace windows. Zoning: R6B

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 77 White Street - Tribeca East Historic District LPC-19-27278 - Block 172 - Lot 7503

A Neo-Grec style store and loft building, designed by Auguste Namur and built in 1888. Application is to replace a loading platform. Zoning: C6-4A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

178 Hicks Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-19-34587 - Block 235 - Lot 71

A Greek Revival rowhouse, built in 1846. Application is to alter window openings at the rear façade.

Zoning: R6

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

141 Montague Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-19-30430 - Block 243 - Lot 17

A rowhouse built before 1900 and altered in the early 20th century, to accommodate storefronts at the first and second floors. Application is to install signage. **Zoning:** R7-1

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 53 Pearl Street - Dumbo Historic District

LPC-19-36040 - Block 30 - Lot 4

An Italianate style factory building, built in c. 1880. Application is to construct an addition, alter the front façade, and install a barrier-free access ramp. **Zoning:** M1-9/R8A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

53 West 119th Street - Mount Morris Park Historic District LPC-19-31159 - Block 171 - Lot 18

A Neo-Gree style rowhouse, designed by J. E. Terhune and built in 1885. Application is to construct rear yard and rooftop additions, modify masonry openings, install railings, and excavate at the rear yard.

Zoning: R7-2



m6-19

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320), on (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320), on Tuesday, March 12, 2019, a public hearing, will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
66 Morton Street - Greenwich Village Historic District
LPC-19-33989 - Block 583 - Lot 11
A rowhouse, built in 1852. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and reconstruct and raise the rear façade and parapets.

Zoning: C1-6R6

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

390-400 Lafayette Street, aka 11-19 East 4th Street - NoHo Historic District

 $\bf LPC\text{-}19\text{-}33481$ - Block 545 - Lot 53 A Neo-Grec style store and lofts building, designed by Cleverdon and Putzel and built in 1887-1888. Application is to install a marquee. Zoning: R8B, R10

BINDING REPORT

476 Fifth Avenue - Individual and Interior Landmark
LPC-19-35199 - Block 125 - Lot 1
A Beaux-Arts style library building, designed by Carrère & Hastings and built in 1898-1911. Application is to modify entrances and window openings, modify the loading dock perimeter wall, demolish a mechanical penthouse, relocate architectural features, construct a new plaza, and install light fixtures and inscriptions. **Zoning:** C5-3

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
267 West 138th Street - St. Nicholas Historic District
LPC-19-33446 - Block 202 - Lot 4
A Neo-Georgian style rowhouse, designed by Bruce Price and Clarence S. Luce and built in 1891-92. Application is to modify masonry openings, install a planting bed, and construct a garage. Zoning: R7-2

BINDING REPORT West 14th Street between 9th and 10th Avenues - Gansevoort **Market Historic District**

LPC-19-36192 - Block - Lot Concrete sidewalks on West 14th Street. Application is to install planters and tree pits. **Zoning:** M1-5

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

262 Central Park West - Upper West Side/Central Park West **Historic District**

LPC-19-34639 - Block 120 - Lot 31

A Neo-Renaissance style apartment building, designed by Sugarman & Berger and built in 1927-28. Application is to replace windows. Zoning: R10A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 327 Central Park West; aka 2 West 93rd Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

LPC-19-35760 - Block 120 - Lot 7501

A Neo-Renaissance style apartment building, designed by Nathan Korn and built between 1928-29. Application is to alter masonry openings, at the penthouse.

Zoning: R10A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

1047 Amsterdam Avenue, aka 1021-1061 Amsterdam Avenue and 419 West 11th Street - Individual Landmark

LPC-19-36152 - Block 186 - Lot 1 A Gothic style cathedral within a church complex of Romanesque, Byzantine, Greek Revival and Gothic style religious and institutional buildings, designed by Ithiel Town, Heins & LaFarge, Cram, Goodhue & Ferguson, Hoyle, Doran & Berry, Cook & Welch, Ralph Adams Cram, and C. Grant LaFarge, built over the course of the 19th and 20th centuries. Application is to install a metal roof on the cathedral dome and replace a guard booth within the close. **Zoning:** R7-2

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

123 West 18th Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-19-34723 - Block 794 - Lot 25

A Neo-Renaissance style department store addition, designed by Kimball & Thompson and built in 1896. Application is to install a flagpole. **Zoning:** C6-2A, C6-3A

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

5 Beekman Street, aka 119-133 Nassau Street and 10 Theatre Alley - Individual Landmark

An office building with Queen Anne, Neo-Grec and Renaissance Revival style motifs, designed by Silliman & Farnsworth and built in 1881-83, and a Romanesque Revival style office building, designed by James M. Farnsworth and built in 1889-90. Application is to construct rooftop canopies.

Zoning: C5-5

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

8 Shore Road - Douglaston Historic District LPC-19-29526 - Block 804 - Lot 58

A Colonial Revival style free-standing house built in the 1950s. Application is to construct an addition and modify the driveway and curb cut.

Zoning: R1-1

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 420 Tompkins Avenue - Individual Landmark

LPC-19-34549 - Block 296 - Lot 32

A Gothic Revival style house, built c. 1845. Application is to install a monument and paving. **Zoning:** R3A



f28-m12

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945, commencing at 2:00 P.M., on Wednesday, March 20, 2019. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 25-30 Columbia Heights (Brooklyn), LLC, to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and across Columbus Heights, south of Doughty Street in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #11A**

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$23,436
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$23,811
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$24,186
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$24,561
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$24,936
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$25,311
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$25,686
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$26,061
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$26,436
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$26,811

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$27,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Daniel Cogan and Elizabeth Garbus, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and a planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1937**

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,184 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,214 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,244 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,274 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,304 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,334 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,364 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$1,394 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$1,424

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Julian Romano, to construct, maintain and use a new fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of West 71st Street, between Amsterdam Avenue and West End Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years, from Approval by the Mayor, and provides among other terms and schedule: R.P. # 2463

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Krishna Prosad Biswas, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of McKinley Avenue, west of Autumn

Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2018**

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$100/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University, to continue to maintain and use a conduit under, across and along East 14th Street at Irving Place, and cables in the existing facilities of the Empire City Subway Company (Limited), in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1649**

```
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $22,282 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $22,638 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $22,994 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $23,350 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $23,706 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $24,062 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $24,062 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025 - $24,418 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $25,130 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $24,486
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$25,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing RCPI Landmark Properties LLC, to continue to maintain and use conduits under and across West 49th Street and under and across West 50th Street, east of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #371

```
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $16,215 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $16,474 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $16,733 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $16,992 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $17,251 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $17,510 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $17,769 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,028 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $18,287 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $18,546
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$18,646.42 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Teachers College, to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across West 121st Street, west of Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #350**

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $5,827 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $5,929 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $6,031 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $6,133 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $6,235 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $6,337 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $6,439 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $6,541 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $6,643 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025 - $6,643 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $6,745
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Borden Building, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area on the south sidewalk of Dean Street, east of Third Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2002**

For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 - \$1,076/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Uniprop Corp, to construct, maintain and use a stoop and planted area with fence on the west sidewalk of Van Wyck Expressway, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years, from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2464

```
From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2019 $4,356/per annum For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $4,424 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $4,492 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $4,560 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $4,628 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $4,696 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $4,696 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $4,764 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $4,832 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $4,900 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $4,968 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $5,036
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Yeshiva University, to continue to maintain and use a pipe tunnel under and across West 186th Street, west of Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #957**

```
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $4,937 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $5,016 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $5,095 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $5,174 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $5,253 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $5,332 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $5,332 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2026 - $5,490 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2026 - $5,490 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $5,569 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $5,648
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Steven Brown, to continue to maintain and use a stoop on the south sidewalk of East 19th Street, west of Irving Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years, from July 1, 2018, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1671

```
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 - $916 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $931 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $946 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $961 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $976 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024 - $991 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,006 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,006 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,036 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,036 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,051
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000)

products/completed operations.

#12 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Gabrielli Brookville LLC, to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with manholes under, across and along Rockaway Boulevard and under and along 182nd Street, in the borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2012

```
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $4,281 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $4,349 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $4,417 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $4,485 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $4,553 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $4,621 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $4,689 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025 - $4,689 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2026 - $4,757 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $4,825 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $4,893
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#13 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Federal Reserve Bank of New York, to continue to maintain and use bollards and a guard booth, the bollards are located along Liberty, William, Nassau Streets and Maiden Lane, the guard booth is located at the Louise Nevelson Plaza, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1632

From July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 -\$0/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$100,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The 55 Water Street Condominium, to continue to maintain and use planters on the east sidewalk of Water Street, south of Old Slip, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1889

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$325/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#15 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., to continue to maintain and use two pipes under and across East 133rd Street, west of Locust Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #892**

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $5,041
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $5,137
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $5,233
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $5,329
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $5,425
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $5,521
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $5,617
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $5,713
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $5,809
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $6,905
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#16 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and across East 14th Street, west of Avenue D, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable

consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #705

> For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$37,845 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$38,566 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$39,287 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$40,008 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$40,729 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$41,450 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$42,171 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$42,892 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$43,613 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$44,334

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$29,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#17 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Alexander Bellos and Emily Bellos, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: $\bf R.P.~\#1933$

> For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,184 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,214 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,244 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,244 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,274 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,304 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,334 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,364 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$1,394 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$1,424

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000)per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

f28-m20

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Phone: (718) 802-0022

m30-s11

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ SALE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing

i9-30

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

- OR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):
 Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, 718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, $(718)\ 590-\hat{2}80\check{6}$
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- \bullet Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

AGING

CONTRACT PROCUREMENT AND SUPPORT SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SENIOR SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN# 12519L0101001 - AMT: \$127,284.00 - TO: Selfhelp Community Services Inc., 520 Eighth Avenue, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10018.

City Council/Borough President discretionary - funds for this contract have been provided through a discretionary award, to enhance services to New York City's older adults.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

GYMNASIUM AND EXERCISE EQUIPMENT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571900097 - Due 4-4-19 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from The City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Michelle McCoy (212) 386-0469; Fax: (212) 313-3177; mmccoy@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ m11

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

LEASING, VEHICLES, VARIOUS NON-DESCRIPT - NYPD - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571900096 - AMT: \$94,320.00 - TO: Acme Auto Leasing, LLC, 440 Washington Avenue, North Haven, CT

≠ m11

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

AIR COMPRESS SYSTEMS/BRAND SPECIFIC - DEP - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571900159 - Due 4-15-19 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from The City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor South, New York, NY 10007. Yuriy Reznik (212) 386-0458; Fax: (646) 500-6718; yreznik@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ m11

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

DOWNTOWN FAR ROCKAWAY URBAN DESIGN AND STREETSCAPE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT - BOROUGH OF QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85019B0009 - AMT: \$113,826,856.00 - TO: Restani Construction Corp., 42-04 Berrian Boulevard, Astoria, NY 11105. Project SANDR02

• RECONSTRUCTION OF COLLAPSED OR OTHERWISE DEFECTIVE STORM, SANITARY OR COMBINED VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE SEWERS IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS-BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# #85019B0010 - AMT: \$8,226,607.81

\$8,236,607.81 - TO: Perfetto Enterprises Co. Inc., 2074 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10302. Project SEK201BS7

• CONSTRUCTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE BOWERY BAY CSO TRIBUTARY AREA-BOROUGH OF QUEENS AND BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85019B0001 - AMT: \$5,942,887.08 - TO: Jr Cruz Corp., 675 Line Road, Aberdeen, NJ 07747. Project GCBB26-01

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PLANNING AND ANALYSIS

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

INSTALLATION OF BIORETENTION FOR STORMWATER RUNOFF MANAGEMENT AND POND RESTORATION IN ROY WILKINS PARK - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 82619B0035 - Due 4-10-19 at 11:30 A.M.

Project Number: SEQ-ROYWPK, Document Fee: \$80.00, Project Manager: Patrick O Connor, Engineers Estimate: \$1,700,000.00 - \$2,300,000.00

There will be a Pre-Bid on 3/21/19, located at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 6th Floor Conference Room, Flushing, NY 11373, at 10:30 A.M. Last day for questions 3/28/19.

Please email Agency contact all questions.

The procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1.

This procurement is subject to Apprenticeship Programs Questionnaire "APQ".

30 percent M/WBE Subcontracting goals.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Énvironmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor Bid Room, Flushing, NY 11373. Fabian Heras (718) 595-3265; fheras@dep.nyc.gov



☞ m11

PURCHASING MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

 $Goods\ and\ Services$

INFOR XTREME SUPPORT MAINTENANCE - Innovative Procurement - Other - PIN# 9300036 - AMT: \$120,828.12 - TO: Compulink Technologies Inc., 260 West 39th Street, Suite 302, New York, NY 10018.

Innovative Procurement.

☞ m11

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

DIAGNOSTIC MOLECULAR IDENTIFICATION OF BACTERIA AND VIRUSES. - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 18LB008301R1X00 - AMT: \$100,000.00 - TO: Cepheid, 904 Caribbean Drive, Sunnyvale, CA, 94089 1189.

🕶 m11

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD BULK GARBAGE CARTING SERVICES - VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS LOCATED IN BROOKLYN BOROUGH OF NEW YORK CITY - Competitive Sealed Bids - Due 4-2-19

PIN# 68168 - Brooklyn East Developments - Due at 10:00 A.M. PIN# 68169 - Brooklyn South Developments - Due at 10:05 A.M. PIN# 68170 - Brooklyn West Developments - Due at 10:10 A.M.

The Contractor must provide each Development that it will service, with the number of containers required by such Development, in order to dispose of its Bulk Garbage. Some Developments may require more than one container be located at the Development for the Term of the Agreement. Prior to commencing work, the Contractor must have each vehicle weighed by an approved weighing facility within the City of

New York. The Contractor's vehicles must be inspected by the New York City Department of Sanitation (DOS).

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, please make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing" followed by "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Miriam Rodgers (212) 306-4718; Fax: (212) 306-5109; miriam.rodgers@nycha.nyc.gov

ず m11

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

MOLD REMEDIATION ITEMS, INSULATION - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 68126 - Due 4-4-19 at 12:00 P.M.

This is a RFQ for 3 year blanket order agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have **MOLD REMEDIATION ITEMS**, **INSULATION** readily available for delivery within 15 days after receipt of order on an "as needed basis" during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on current usage and the New York City Housing Authority, may order less or more depending on our needs. All price adjustable RFQ'S are fixed for one year after award date. One price adjustment per year will be allowed with mfg. supporting documentation only. Please note: NYCHA reserves the right to make award by class as indicated. Samples may be required to be provided within 10 days of request. Failure to do will result in bid being considered non-responsive.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10008. Gerard Valerio (212) 306-4724; gerard.valerio@nycha.nyc.gov



HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

PURCHASE OF ARISTA NETWORK APPLIANCES FOR FAIR FARES PROJECT - SO6606 - Innovative Procurement - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 19SSEMI17001 - AMT: \$85,900.40 - TO: Raj Somas dba RUDS Solutions, 626 Woodland Avenue, Northvale, NJ 07647.

Term: 3/1/2019 - 2/29/2024.

≠ m11

Human Services / Client Services

EMERGENCY SHELTER SERVICES TO SINGLE ADULTS IN COMMERCIAL HOTELS - Other - PIN# 07117E0002001 - AMT: \$710,956.00 - TO: Westhab Inc., 113-10 Horace Harding Expressway, Queens, NY 11368.

Term: 4/6/2017 - 6/30/2017

☞ m11

PROVISION OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FOR SRO FOR HOMELESS SINGLE ADULTS AT EAST 12TH STREET RESIDENCE (331 EAST 12TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10003)

- Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 09618R0005003 - AMT: \$1,161,361.00 - TO: Volunteers of America Greater New York Inc., 135 West 50th Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10020-1201. Term: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2023

• PROVISION OF SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FOR SRO FOR HOMELESS SINGLE ADULTS AT EAST 119TH STREET VETERANS RESIDENCE SRO 22 EAST 119TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10035 - Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 09618R0005001 - AMT: \$2,289,019.00 -TO: Volunteers of America Greater New York Inc., 135 West 50th Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10020-1201. Term: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2023.

ず m11

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FOR SRO FOR HOMELESS SINGLE ADULTS AT MOUNT EDEN AVENUE (50 WEST MOUNT EDEN AVENUE, BRONX, NY 10452). - Required/Authorized Source Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 09618R0005002 - AMT: \$2,232,480.00 - TO: Volunteers of America Greater New York, Inc., 135 West 50th Street, Floor 9, New York, NY 10020-1201.

Contract Term: 7/1/18 - 6/30/2023

≠ m11

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http:www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows –
Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

OPERATION OF A MODEL SAILBOAT RENTAL SERVICE AT CONSERVATORY WATER, CENTRAL PARK, MANHATTAN.
- Request for Proposals - PIN#M10-15-SLB. - Due 4-12-19 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals ("RFP"), for the Operation of a Model Sailboat Rental Service at Conservatory Water, Central Park, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended on-site proposer meeting and site tour, on Tuesday, March 26, 2019, at 12:00 P.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site, Kerbs Memorial Boathouse, which is located in Central Park at about East 74th Street, in the borough of Manhattan. We will meet in front of the Kerbs Memorial Boathouse. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site tour.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York,

To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: NYC Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, (212) 360-1397, by: Wednesday, April 10, 2019, 3:00 P.M.



m8-21

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - TRANSFER OF FUNDS - Government to Government - PIN# 84619T0009001 - Due 3-20-19 at 4:30 P.M.

The City of New York Parks and Recreation, Capital Projects Division, intends to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with the New York Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation, located at 625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207. This Agreement is made solely for the purpose of transferring City Funds for the construction of a Parkhouse, at East River State Park, in the Borough of Brooklyn, NY. Any Firm that would like to express their interest in providing services to similar projects in the future may do so. All expressions of interest must be in writing to the address listed here and received by March 20, 2019. You may join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at "NYC.gov/ selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center, at (212) 857-1680.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to$ secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace.fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

m6-12

SANITATION

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST: TRUCKS OF ART - Request for Information - PIN# 82719AD0032 - Due 3-31-19 at

The NYC Department of Sanitation, is seeking volunteer artists for Trucks of Art, a new public art project to transform 23-ton collection vehicles into roving works of art. These heavy-duty machines offer nearly 400 square feet of "canvas," and artists may leverage the trucks' sides, front and back in their works.

Trucks of Art will highlight the importance of sustainability and honor New York's Strongest, the workforce that keeps New York Čity healthy, safe and clean - while adding a bit of flair to neighborhoods as we serve them. Because the Department is leading New Yorkers to send zero waste to landfills, artists are challenged with utilizing paints that would otherwise be discarded or recycled.

To apply, email your concept in PDF format to TrashTalk@dsny.nyc.gov, by 11:59 P.M., on March 31, 2019. Please see attached for the submission requirements.

Any questions concerning this RFEI should be sent by email with the subject line "Trucks of Art RFEI Question" to TrashTalk@dsny.nyc.gov. Questions and answers will be posted at www.nyc.gov/truckart.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Sanitation, 44 Beaver Street, Room 203, New York, NY 10004. DSNY Coordinator (212) 437-5053; Fax: (212) 514-6808; trashtalk@dsny.nyc.gov

ず m11

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CITYWIDE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#801SBS190185 -Due 3-25-19 at 3:00 P.M.

The NYC Department of Small Business Services, intends to enter into Sole Source Negotiations, with the New York City Economic Development Corporation, for Citywide Economic Development Services. Any entity with the in-house expertise and experience in all areas of economic development on a Citywide basis, that believes it is qualified to provide such services, or would like to provide such services in the future, is invited to express an interest. Please indicate your interest and qualifications by letter, sent via postal mail, which must be received no later than March 25, 2019, at 3:00 P.M., to Mr. Daryl Williams, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, New York City Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York,

• CITYWIDE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PRIMARILY RELATED TO MARITIME, AVIATION, RAIL FREIGHT, MARKET AND INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION **DEVELOPMENT -** Sole Source - Available only from a single source PIN#801SBS190186 - Due 3-25-19 at 3:00 P.M.

The NYC Department of Small Business Services, intends to enter into Sole Source Negotiations, with the New York City Economic

Development Corporation, for Citywide Economic Development Services, primarily related to maritime, aviation, rail freight, market and intermodal transportation development. Any entity with the in-house expertise and experience in all areas of maritime, aviation, rail freight, market and intermodal transportation development, or related areas of economic development on a Citywide basis, that believes it is qualified to provide such services, or would like to provide such services in the future, is invited to express an interest. Please indicate your interest and qualifications by letter, sent via postal mail, which must be received no later than March 25, 2019, at 3:00 P.M., to Mr. Daryl Williams, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, New York City Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Šmall Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Daryl Williams (212) 513-6300; Fax: (212) 618-8867; procurementhelpdesk@sbs.nyc.gov

m8-14

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitations Not Included in FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation Description of services sought: On-Call Master Agreement #1 for provision of Engineering Analysis and Open Space Planning Services for projects City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/30/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation Description of services sought: On-Call Master Agreement #2 for provision of Engineering Analysis and Open Space Planning Services for projects City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/30/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation Description of services sought: On-Call Master Agreement #3 for provision of Engineering Analysis and Open Space Planning Services for projects City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/30/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation Description of services sought: On-Call Master Agreement #4 for provision of Engineering Analysis and Open Space Planning Services for projects City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/30/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Description of services sought: On-Call Master Agreement #5 for provision of Engineering Analysis and Open Space Planning Services for projects City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/30/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for

Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Description of services sought: Landscape Architectural Design Services for the Construction of Thursby Basin Park Start date of the proposed contract: 6/28/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 12/31/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Landscape Architects, Assistant Landscape Architects, Landscape Architect Interns, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 209

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Description of services sought: Engineering Design Services for the Reconstruction of Concrete Structures in Bronx Park, X002.

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Civil Engineers, Assistant Civil Engineers, Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Assistant Electrical Engineers, Electrical Engineers Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 98

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation Description of services sought: Construction Supervision Services for

Reforestation City Wide

Start date of the proposed contract: 10/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2022

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Project Managers, Associate Project Managers, Construction Project Managers, Construction Project Manager Interns

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 164

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitations Not Included in FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR-E) Description of services sought: Develop, Perform and Analyze In-Person Surveying at Pelham Bay Park, Prospect Park, and Van Cortland Park. Start date of the proposed contract: 9/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 8/31/2022 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: CSP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

≠ m11

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2019 <u>Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule</u>

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Objects 8 232(2) York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services QPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management QPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Machanist Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services QPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM),
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager
Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project
Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, QPL Flushing Library **Emergency Generator**

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, QPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator Environmental, GPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,

Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,

reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, QPL Flushing Library Emergency Generator

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services QPL Flushing Library Fire Alarm Replacement

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical

Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management QPL Flushing Library Fire Alarm Replacement Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services QPL Flushing Library Fire Alarm Replacement Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Árchitect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, QPL Flushing Library Fire Alarm Replacement Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, QPL Flushing Library Fire Alarm Replacement Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, QPL Flushing

Library Fire Alarm Replacement Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2025

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of Ceilings Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of Ceilings Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager (NM), Admi Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of Ceilings Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager

Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of Ceilings

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Managerient Author, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Queens Borough Public Library Rehabilitation of Ceilings

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2021

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigate Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Queens Botanical

Garden Education Building

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical

Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Queens

Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,

Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,

Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM),

Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection

Services Queens Botanical Garden Education Building

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative

Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer,

Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative

Administrative Eighter Ivor-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager (NM), P

Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer,
Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:

research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Queens Botanical Garden

Education Building

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Queens Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Queens

Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,

Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Queens Botanical Garden Education Building

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency:

Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative

Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Queens Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Queens Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Queens Botanical Garden **Education Building** Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative

Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Management Audiwi, Associate investigator, investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Queens Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Queens Botanical Garden Education Building Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Stabilization and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for South Street Seaport Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019

Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576 Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management Stabilization
and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for South Street Seaport
Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect,

(NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative

Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager

Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency:

Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Stabilization and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for South Street Seaport Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM),
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager
Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project
Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Stabilization and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for South Street Seaport Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Stabilization and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for environmental, Stabilization the agency intends to ut

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Stabilization and Restoration of Lightship Ambrose for South Street Seaport Start date of the proposed contract: 5/15/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 576

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers

Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Machager Non-Manager Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Assistant Machager (NM), Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 734

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field
Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Construction Project Manager, Associate Project Manager, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect Non-Manager (NM), Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager Non-Manager (NM), Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 736

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field

Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 4

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Demolition and Reconstruction of Clove Road Field Operations Facility at 288 Clove Road, Staten Island

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2019

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 488

≠ m11

Notice of Intent to Extend Contract(s) Not Included in FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following extension(s) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2019 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Information Technology & Telecommunications FMS Contract #: CTA1-858-20187211356 Vendor: DynTek

Description of services: Security Class II work for Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Risk Analysis services Award method of original contract: Task Order FMS Contract type: 10 - Security Class II
End date of original contract: 8/24/2018

Method of propolar training the service of the service o

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: Change Order New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 8/25/2018 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 12/31/2019 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: The Security Class II resources will continue to perform comprehensive risk analysis

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: It is imperative that the City continues to work on the meet Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act standards Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Information Technology & Telecommunications FMS Contract #: 20187206496

Vendor: Spruce Technology

Description of services: Service Now Technical Architect

Award method of original contract: Task Order FMS Contract type: CTA1

End date of original contract: 11/15/2018

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: Change Order New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 11/16/2018 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 3/15/2019 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: None

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: Consultant needs more time to finish project

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Information Technology & Telecommunications FMS Contract $\#{:}\ 20177210938$

Vendor: KForce, Inc.

Description of services: SESIS (Special Education Student Information

System)

Award method of original contract: Task Order FMS Contract type: CTA1

End date of original contract: 6/30/2017

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: Change Order New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 1/24/2019 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 6/30/2019 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: None

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: Consultant needs more time to finish project
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

☞ m11

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION										
FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19										
			TITLE							
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY		
ROLLEY	HAROLD	J	31645	\$65188.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19	841		
ROLNICK	SHARI	J	30086	\$66636.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841		
SAINI	SAURABH		10209	\$17.3000	APPOINTED	YES	01/17/19	841		
SCALI	GERARDO		91925	\$385.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841		
SCHOPPMANN	MICHAEL		90910	\$47214.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841		
SHAW	ROCHELLE	Y	60888	\$23.0800	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841		
SIMPSON	CLARENCE	E	56058	\$60403.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/30/18	841		
SIUTA	MARIOLA		20210	\$71625.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	841		
				3.DM14T31T OF MD3	110DODM1 MTON					
				PARTMENT OF TRA OR PERIOD ENDIN	NSPORTATION G 01/25/19					
			ים.זיידיד							

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
SMITH	BELINDA	J	56058	\$67792.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841
SMITH	EDWIN	C	92508	\$38275.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/18/18	841
SPERRAZZA	MEL		92510	\$322.4000	RETIRED	YES	01/15/19	841
SPERRAZZA	MEL		92508	\$40597.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/15/19	841
STEWART	THOMAS	R	91547	\$57161.0000	DECREASE	YES	01/13/19	841
SURALIE II	JEVON	S	20113	\$57403.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/16/18	841
THOMPSON	MICHAEL	A	22122	\$72805.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	841
WANG	HONG	H	20215	\$102892.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	841
WANG	JESSICA		22427	\$83216.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/16/19	841
WEIDMAN	JILL	В	56058	\$72000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	841
WILSON	ANDREA	M	35007	\$31320.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	841
WRIGHT-PARKER	SHANNON	E	10124	\$50763.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	841
XAVIER	JOSEPH		20246	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	841

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

			FOR	OR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19						
			TITLE							
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY		
ACOSTA	VADIM		81310	\$20.1800	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/19	846		
AHMOUCH	DRISS		10251	\$46247.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	846		
ALEXANDER	NITEKA	S	80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19	846		
APONTE SANTIAGO	JEANETTE		80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/19	846		
ARTIS	TAMMY	D	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	07/20/18	846		
BARNWELL	DAISHA	L	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	12/09/18	846		
BAUER	JUSTIN	F	1002F	\$83500.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/09/19	846		
BELL	NICOLE	Y	80633	\$9.3900	RESIGNED	YES	02/14/14	846		
BEMBURY	EBONY	C	80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/08/19	846		
CHANG	SOON	E	60440	\$57543.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/19	846		
CHEKALOV	ANDREY		90698	\$232.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/06/19	846		
CHRISTIAN	LAWRENCE		90641	\$38760.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/02/19	846		
CROMER	SHANIECE	L	81111	\$70570.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846		
CURRIE	MICHELLE	Y	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	12/13/18	846		
DURAN	RAFAEL		60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/16/19	846		
ELLERBE	MICHAEL		91406	\$17.7700	RESIGNED	YES	07/01/18	846		
FALL	CHARLES	D	06179	\$91310.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/01/19	846		
FANNON	PATRICK	M	56057	\$61534.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/02/19	846		
FARRELL	JOHN		90698	\$220.6400	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	846		
FORD	GIBRAN	M	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	08/30/18	846		
GAMBARDELL	MARK	C	10124	\$74000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846		
GARCIA	DONALD	A	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	10/29/18	846		
GARCIA	HYACINTH	R	90641	\$33704.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	846		
GEORGE	LEON		71210	\$18.8900	DECREASE	YES	01/14/19	846		
GORDON	ABIGAIL	A	06316	\$69500.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846		
GORDON	ANDREW	S	90698	\$232.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/06/19	846		
GREENE	LATISHA		10251	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	846		
HAIR	BEVERLY	R	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	12/11/18	846		

DEPT	OF	PARK	S &	RECR	EATION
FOR 1	DED.	TOD E	ודממ	₹G 01	/25/19

	FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19										
			TITLE								
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY			
HENRY	ROMAN	Α	60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/15/19	846			
HERNANDEZ	STEVE	R	60421	\$22.5700	RESIGNED	YES	01/02/19	846			
HOWARD	CRYSTAL	J	10033	\$156000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846			
JACKSON III	ANDREW		90698	\$220.6400	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	846			
JONES	NIGEL	М	90641	\$15.4800	RESIGNED	YES	08/23/18	846			
KANFER	REBECCA	J	21310	\$58000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/30/18	846			
KERR	BRITTANY	L	60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/26/18	846			
KESSLER	EVAN		56058	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	846			
KROENERT	GEORGE		34202	\$107263.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/17/19	846			
LALOR	MEGHAN	H	10033	\$105000.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846			

LAURELLI	PHILLIP	J	60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/09/19	846
LAWRENCE	GEORGE		06316	\$69500.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	846
LEININGER	DANNETTE	M	56058	\$70000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	846
LLANOS	OSBALDO		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	08/16/18	846
LOFARO	STEPHEN	В	81361	\$57764.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/16/19	846
MANGROO	AMRITA		90641	\$16.1400	RESIGNED	YES	01/11/19	846
MARRERO	YADHIL	J	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	08/01/18	846
MARTIN	DAVID	E	83008	\$138000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846
MARTIN	GREGORY		81111	\$70570.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
MCBRIDE	JARON	В	56058	\$60403.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/01/18	846
MCLEAN	STEPHEN	G	56058	\$60403.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/01/18	846
MITCHELL JR.	LEROY		90641	\$38760.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/09/19	846
MOEHRLE	ROY		81106	\$20.2500	RESIGNED	YES	09/26/17	846
OSBORNE	DIJON	C	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	12/19/18	846
PAZMINO	MAURO	F	71205	\$18.9000	RESIGNED	YES	12/25/18	846
PEARSON	EDWARD	Α	81111	\$70570.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
PENZI	ANDREW	S	83008	\$138000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846
PERSAUD	MARIE	F	56058	\$67000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	846
PHILLIPS	KEISHA	L	80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/11/19	846
PIERRE	GHISLAIN	T	12158	\$81181.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/15/19	846
REID	RENEE	R	60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19	846
RIVERA	ABISMAEL		1007D	\$92000.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
RIZZO	ANTHONY	J	1007D	\$92000.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
ROBINSON	KIESHA	D	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	11/22/18	846
RODKEY	DOUGLAS	S	56058	\$78733.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/19	846
RODRIGUEZ	KAREN		06664	\$17.2100	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	846
ROGERS JR	RUSSELL	D	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/18	846
ROWAN	DOROTHY	G	81111	\$72475.0000	DEMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
RUIZ	REBECCA	L	90641	\$33704.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	846
SILVER	ROBERT	S	81111	\$70570.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
SINGH	RAMESH		8300B	\$107087.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/17/19	846
SMITH	ADRIAN	L	83008	\$138000.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	846
SMITH	GLENDA	S	90641	\$33704.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	846
SOTO	ERIKA	M	80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/11/19	846
SPILLANE	DESMOND	J	83008	\$138000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846
THOMPSON	JAMEL	C	80633	\$13.8000	RESIGNED	YES	09/28/18	846
UBINAS	ADA		81310	\$62308.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	846
URKONIS	JOSEPH	S	90698	\$220.6400	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	846
VICKS	SHAMEEK		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	07/20/18	846
WALLS	DARNASIA		80633	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/16/19	846
WIGGINS	OLIVIA	R	60421	\$47135.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19	846

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
WILLIAMS	VERNELL		81111	\$70570.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/13/19	846
WITOSZYNSKI	BRIAN	J	12749	\$45123.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/09/18	846

DEPT. OF DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
DAVIS	SAMANTHA	Т	10251	\$46691.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
DOLOR	SHARON	В	10251	\$56000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
FRANZ	GEORGE	М	10015	\$163529.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/07/19	850
GARCIA	MARITZA	Α	56058	\$65000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/30/17	850
GIDDINGS	LISA		10251	\$42730.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/06/19	850
GILLETTE	JENNIFER	Η	8300B	\$110000.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	850
GONZALEZ	MILTON		56056	\$40000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/14/18	850
KHAN	ISAAC	E	20202	\$49916.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
KHAN	SHOSHANA	Т	56058	\$52524.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
KOPARANIAN	SUSAN		82991	\$131878.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/23/18	850
LEE	ILJOO		34202	\$63728.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/17/19	850
MAHI	KOHINOOR		22426	\$72000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/30/18	850
MYINT HU	PETER		8300B	\$90000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/23/18	850
OYENIYA	ADEBAYO	Α	20122	\$63728.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/09/19	850
PARK	CATHERIN	S	8300B	\$85500.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
PATEL	ARVINDKU	M	20210	\$76019.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/19	850
PATEL	SANJAY		83008	\$116508.0000	RETIRED	YES	05/06/18	850
PATEL	SANJAY		34202	\$78527.0000	RETIRED	NO	05/06/18	850
PEART	ADRIENNE	С	56058	\$60403.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	850
POWELL	WALTER	В	20127	\$86506.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/16/19	850
RAMDEEN	ANDY	L	10209	\$17.3000	RESIGNED	YES	01/01/19	850
ROBERSON	CAMISHA	S	56057	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	850
SABET	ANGELA	D	8300B	\$120000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	850
SIGAL	KLARA		10015	\$163592.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	850
SIUTA	MARIOLA		20210	\$63728.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19	850
SIUTA	MARIOLA		22426	\$55170.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/13/19	850
VILLAMIL	CRISTINA		8299A	\$90956.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	850
ZARGARELAHI	MOHSEN		10015	\$193959.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/23/18	850

DEPT OF INFO TECH & TELECOMM

FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/25/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BANSAL	DEEPAK		13632	\$122936.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/16/19	858
BRITTON	MICHAEL	D	20247	\$75000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	858
CAMPBELL	CRAIG	Α	60860	\$85905.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	858
CRUZ	RAQUEL		13632	\$132132.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/06/19	858
DORVILUS	CAROLE	М	10260	\$34061.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/11/18	858
ELLIS	JENNIFER	D	10260	\$34061.0000	TERMINATED	NO	01/04/19	858
JOHNSON	KEITH	Α	10260	\$41398.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/12/19	858
LEGRAND	SERINA		10260	\$34061.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/11/18	858
LEVITSKI	IOURI		13632	\$104364.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/13/19	858
LEWIS	TINA	D	10260	\$34061.0000	TERMINATED	NO	01/04/19	858
MAI	LANG	N	13611	\$47797.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/11/18	858
MELENDEZ	SOLLUZ		1002C	\$64019.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/14/09	858
NADEEM	HARIS		56058	\$70000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19	858
RAMLOGAN	AHALIA	N	10050	\$160000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	858
SCHMOEKER	ADRIENNE	N	10009	\$130372.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	858
SHACKLEFORD	AMANDA	R	10260	\$34061.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/08/19	858

STOKELEY	LETICIA		10260	\$34061.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/06/19	858	MOSHER	BRIDGET L 10209	\$15.7500	APPOINTED	YES	01/08/19	901
VIGILANTE VIGOA			82984 90411	\$116000.0000 \$65000.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/13/19 01/13/19	858 858	REILLY RENZ	SHANNON R 10209 BREANNA G 10209	\$15.7500 \$15.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/10/19 01/06/19	901 901
VU	TRIEN	K	13611	\$54967.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/30/18	858	RUBANO	ANDREW C 10209	\$15.7500	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	901
ZISKIN	ROBERT	J	10050	\$123600.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/13/19	858	SALOMON SATTAR	JENNIFER 10209 UMAR 30114	\$15.7500 \$69000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/08/19 01/06/19	901 901
				T OF RECORDS & OR PERIOD ENDI		E			SOLER MARTE	LISSA M 56057	\$44600.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19	901
			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDI	NG U1/25/19				SOUVENIR SYROV	MIREILLE 10209 MICHAEL 56058	\$15.7500 \$65000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/08/19 01/06/19	901 901
NAME TRAMONTI	JUSTIN	J	NUM 60215	\$33227.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/06/19	AGENCY 860	TRENK	ALISON C 56058	\$73806.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19	901
TRAMONII	OUSTIN	U	00213			641	01/00/19	800	VICARIO ZUBKOFF	TAL C 56057 ETHAN M 30830	\$41993.0000 \$60389.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	901 901
			F	CONSUMER AND OR PERIOD ENDIN					ZUCKERMAN	MARITZA 56057	\$46989.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/15/19	901
			TITLE						ZUREK	DANIEL 10209	\$15.7500	APPOINTED	YES	01/10/19	901
NAME DAVI	MATTHEW	J	NUM 33995	\$41269.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/13/19	866			BRONX DISTRICT FOR PERIOD ENDI				
GUTELLE			13207	\$100000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	866		TITLE	FOR FERIOD ENDI	NG 01/23/19			
JACKSON KWAN	SHADELL . MUN CHEN	A	33995 33995	\$41269.0000 \$50000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/13/19 01/06/19	866 866	NAME AMBROSI	NUM ALESSAND L 30114	\$73100.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/13/19	AGENCY 902
MATEO SAVARESE	MARGARET RONALD		56058 12626	\$77000.0000 \$69222.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	01/06/19 01/13/19	866 866	BAYONNE	GILBERT S 56057	\$42799.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	902
SWE			10251	\$45000.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/06/19	866	CULHANE FASANO, JR.	DONAL X 56056 RICHARD A 30114	\$31573.0000 \$93900.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19 01/06/19	902 902
WARNER	CRYSTAL		10251	\$41657.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	866	FORBES	GEORGE B 30114	\$101200.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	902
				EPT OF CITYWID					HERNANDEZ JOE	DIEGO 30114 ZITCO Y 56056	\$172100.0000 \$36309.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19 01/06/19	902 902
			F	OR PERIOD ENDI	NG 01/25/19				KLEINMAN	BENJAMIN K 30114	\$78300.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	902
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE		RODRIGUEZ THIBOU JR	JEANNETT 52406 RONALD 1002D	\$22674.0000 \$110000.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	05/11/03 01/13/19	902 902
BASORUN BIALO	OYINDAMO KERRY		12704 56058	\$57905.0000 \$60000.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES	12/13/18 01/06/19	868 868	1		•			,	
BORK BOSWELL			82976 21744	\$107423.0000 \$82000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	868 868			STRICT ATTORNEY FOR PERIOD ENDI		1		
CADET		A	70810	\$46737.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	NAME	TITLE			P		1000-0-
CANTINE CHEN			10251 21215	\$50163.0000 \$100000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	01/06/19 12/30/18	868 868	NAME BLAKE	TAMARA R 56056	\$36309.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/06/19	AGENCY 903
DAVIS	CHUCK		70810	\$46737.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	868	CANTINE	SANDRA M 12158 LISSETTE 56057	\$55000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	903 903
DIAKOGIANNIS DINKINS	LEONIDAS KENNETH	G	91940 70817	\$361.4800 \$59754.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES YES	12/09/18 11/11/18	868 868	CRUZ DAOWDAT	LISSETTE 56057 ASHMITA 56056	\$42799.0000 \$36309.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	903
DRUDA	MICHAEL	V	91628	\$457.3600	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	FORBES FRAZIER	GEORGE B 30114 KIMBERLI L 10212	\$118000.0000 \$39499.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19 01/06/19	903 903
FONG FRANCIS	SABRINA CANDICE		95615 80633	\$84060.0000 \$15.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES	10/21/18 01/06/19	868 868	HERNANDEZ	SHAYLIN C 56057	\$42799.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	903
GRAHAM	TYRONE		70817	\$59754.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/11/18	868	LEON MANISCALCO	GENESIS 56057 VITO 30832	\$42799.0000 \$87040.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES	01/06/19 01/11/19	903 903
HUANG IVANOV	JIEMING MICHAEL		90644 91628	\$35840.0000 \$457.3600	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES NO	11/24/18 12/13/18	868 868	MIDDLETON	DELZORA L 56057	\$47000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	903
JAHAN JOHNSON	IFFAT MARCUS		21744 10247	\$70500.0000 \$28.1900	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19 11/18/18	868 868	MITCHELL MONTESCLAROS	REBECCA M 30114 LIZ J 30830	\$69000.0000 \$57824.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	10/23/18 12/27/18	903 903
KELLY			12749	\$50000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	QUILES	JACLYN 30114	\$75000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19	903
LEGRAND LEWIS	SERINA AMBER	L	70810 95005	\$46737.0000 \$105000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	868 868	REZAI SANTARPIA	JAYHOUN P 30114 FRANK J 30114	\$75000.0000 \$125000.0000	RESIGNED DECEASED	YES	01/06/19 01/01/19	903 903
MANSON			56058	\$60403.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/26/18	868	SHRIER	ADAM M 56058	\$70000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	903
MATOS MCCULLOUGH-SAND			70810 10247	\$46737.0000 \$34.2400	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	01/06/19 10/12/18	868 868	SIMMS SPECTOR	SHINELLE A 56057 JULIAN F 56058	\$42799.0000 \$75000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	903 903
MEJIA	MABEL	D	70810	\$46737.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	THOMPSON	DOROTHY C 54742	\$110000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	903
MURPHY NEWTON			91628 10209	\$457.3600 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO YES	12/13/18 01/08/19	868 868	TOMASULO WEBB	JULIA A 56057 JULIA K 56057	\$42799.0000 \$60158.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/04/19 01/12/19	903 903
ORTIZ	ANGEL	M	10251	\$41412.0000	DISMISSED	YES	01/09/19	868	WILLIAMS	WAYNE K 54742	\$134911.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/04/19	903
RATH RODRIGUEZ	PARSHURA RAIFIS		10209 31105	\$14.1500 \$45000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES NO	01/21/18 01/06/19	868 868	WRIGHT	KARL A 56057	\$52182.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/30/18	903
SANKS		H	56056	\$31573.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	868			ISTRICT ATTORNE				
SANTIAGO SEN	WILLIAM NOA	М	70810 95615	\$46737.0000 \$94786.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/13/19	868 868		TITLE	FOR PERIOD ENDI	NG 01/25/19			
SHEOCHARAN SHIN			92510 1002A	\$277.0400 \$110000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19		NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
SIDBERRY			90644	\$35840.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/08/19	868 868	ARIAS BROVNER	ANGEL J 56056 MICHAEL E 30114	\$19.8700 \$156913.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES	01/10/19 01/06/19	904 904
SINCLAIR SLOCUMB-WARLICK	CRYSTAL	p	70810 70810	\$46737.0000 \$46737.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	01/06/19 01/06/19	868 868	CONCANNON	EMMA C 05329	\$48.5200	RESIGNED	YES	12/25/18	904
SOTO	RAMON	A	70810	\$46737.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	DOYLE FRAZIER	JOHN T 56057 KIMBERLI L 10212	\$37216.0000 \$49019.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/11/19 01/06/19	904 904
SPRING TAVERAS	KELVIN ELIZABET		56057 22427	\$50000.0000 \$72000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	868 868	LAWLESS	RYAN T 56057	\$37217.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	904
TORRES	ARNOLD		70810	\$46737.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/06/19	868	NESTURRICK WHITNEY	DYLAN A 30114 MICHAEL R 30114	\$71575.0000 \$156913.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES	01/09/19 01/06/19	904 904
TUCKER VALCOURT	TONY PETER		70810 70810	\$46737.0000 \$46737.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	01/06/19 01/06/19	868 868					т.		
WASILEWSKI WONG	MAY HIU MAN		12704 31105	\$80000.0000 \$40275.0000	RESIGNED	YES NO	12/28/18 01/06/19				STRICT ATTORNEY FOR PERIOD ENDI		•		
MOING	HIO MAN					MO	01/00/19	000	NAME	TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	יז∩מַק	EFF DATE	AGENCA
				ISTRICT ATTORNI OR PERIOD ENDII					BARANOSKI	BROOKE A 30114	\$95000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/30/18	905
			TITLE						BARROS BROWN	NATALIE 30114 GREGG M 30114	\$102000.0000 \$106000.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES	12/30/18 12/30/18	905 905
NAME ABRAHAMYAN	ZHIRAYR		NUM 56058	\$65000.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/06/19		CURIALE	JEFFREY T 30114	\$130000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/30/18	905
ALPEROVICH	ALEXANDE		56058	\$112999.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/01/19	901	FUMELLI GASKE	ALEXANDE 30114 GREGORY A 56057	\$89000.0000 \$51125.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	12/30/18 01/06/19	905 905
BAUZA BIANCHI			30830 56057	\$60389.0000 \$56728.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	901 901	JOHNSON	JEVET T 30114	\$130000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/30/18	905
BIBBY	JO-ANNE	S	56057	\$60072.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/17/19	901	LA TOUR O'LEARY	RHIANNON N 30114 MELISSA A 30114	\$102000.0000 \$89000.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES	12/30/18 12/30/18	905 905
BIK BORCHERT	PAIGE NATALIA		56058 10209	\$68199.0000 \$15.7500	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/17/19 01/10/19	901 901	PEREZ	EDWARD C 56057	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	905
CAMPBELL	TASHAY	R	56057	\$41993.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	901	ROBINSON ROSADO	EDWARD J 30114 ROBERT A 30114	\$73000.0000 \$67588.2700	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	12/30/18 01/03/19	905 905
DIGIOVANNI DRAGOS	VICTORIA RACHEL		10209 30830	\$15.7500 \$60389.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	901 901	RUSSO	MICHAEL 56057	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	905
DUDKA	OLGA		56057	\$69104.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19	901	SCHACHTER	STEPHANI L 30114	\$69933.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	905
GOMEZ HAILESELASSIE	LISA		56057 56058	\$46514.0000 \$80568.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/19/19 01/06/19	901 901			STRICT ATTORNEY		2		
JIANG KOEVARY	JOYCE DANIEL		10209 30114	\$15.7500 \$116500.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/08/19 01/06/19	901 901		TITLE	FOR PERIOD ENDI	NG 01/25/19			
LAPOINTE	STEPHANI	М	10209	\$15.7500	APPOINTED	YES	01/06/19	901	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
LEONG MACK	ROXANNE ELIZABET		56057 30853	\$73007.0000 \$90825.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/05/19 01/16/19	901 901	ASHENFELTER KOEVARY	JUSTIN 30114 DANIEL 30114	\$84000.0000 \$116500.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19 01/06/19	906 906
MALONE	KATHERIN	A	30114	\$84000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19	901	LEE	JENNIFER 30114	\$74100.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/19	906
MAYER-DEMPSEY MIERSWA	MEREDITH MATTHEW		30114 30114	\$84000.0000 \$75000.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/09/19 01/17/19	901 901	POTTER WRIGHT	NICHOLAS F 30114 THOMAS J 30114	\$80000.0000 \$100500.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/13/19 01/13/19	906 906
MOHAMED			56058	\$73202.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/19		ZUMMO JR JR	MICHAELA A 56057	\$64000.0000	APPOINTED			906

			OFFICE OF THE				PAREDES ESPINOZ RADEV	Z JESSICA Y NIKOLAY	40526 06711	\$20.3900 \$80568.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	01/12/19 01/23/19	
NAME NIME SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY					OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/08/19 TITLE									
CHEN DONIGER	GADRIELL NICOLE L	10209 0527A	\$15.7500 \$156443.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES 01/24/19 YES 01/23/19	002	NAME HICKEY	JOAN A	NUM 06766	\$ALARY \$77178.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	EFF DATE 01/22/19	AGENCY 017
ELLIOTT-BOWSER GOGIA	BLAINE CHEHAK	0668A 10209	\$72000.0000 \$15.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES 01/18/19 YES 01/27/19	002	HORMAN	SEAN M	56057	\$43000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/22/19	017
JAMES KIM	GREGORY R EUNICE Y	10209 0527A	\$15.7500 \$15.7500 \$125500.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES 01/25/19 YES 01/27/19	002				FICE OF MANAGEM		ľ		
KO LIN	EUNICE	0527A	\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES 01/22/19 YES 01/22/19	002			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
MATHEWS-NOVELLI		0668A 0527A	\$73048.0000 \$74571.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19	002	NAME CHEW	PEGGY Y	NUM 12627	\$75591.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	12/09/18	AGENCY 019
REYES SAINT-VIL	JONATHAN CHRISTIE	06144 0668A	\$77000.0000 \$69000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES 11/18/18 YES 01/27/19	002	LEONARDOS PERSAUD	NIKOLAOS A VICTERIN	0608A 06088	\$114379.0000 \$77115.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	01/20/19 01/27/19	019 019
SANCHEZ SWITZER	ALMA SHAUNA C	10209 0668A	\$17.0000 \$60000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES 01/24/19 YES 01/27/19		ROBINS	JONNA C	06088	\$77115.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/27/19	019
VIGUERS WIDERCRANTZ	JONATHAN E HANNAH R	0668A 10209	\$120462.0000 \$15.7500	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES 12/18/18 YES 01/27/19					LAW DEPART OR PERIOD ENDIN				
		F	BOARD OF EL OR PERIOD ENDIN				NAME	a	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV EFF DATE	AGENCY	AMRON BERGER	SUSAN CHERYL L	3011B 30112	\$180455.0000 \$119352.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	01/20/19 01/30/19	025 025
BRENKER	YVONNE	94207	\$47098.0000	INCREASE	YES 01/20/19	003	BESTHOFF BIKRAM	DAWN NISA Y	10026 30080	\$137562.0000 \$41939.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	NO NO	10/02/18 01/13/19	025 025
BRICE DAVILA	SHAWANA MAILYN	94367 94216	\$15.0000 \$32374.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES 01/27/19 YES 01/12/19		BLOW CAMPISI	JAMAR RICHARD	30080 06503	\$41939.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/13/19 01/22/19	025 025
DEFEDELE GOLDFARB	ANTHONY P MATTHEW	94367 94206	\$15.0000 \$55979.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19		CEARLEY	MOLLIE M	06503	\$86585.0000 \$72933.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/22/19	025
GOOD	BARBARA L	94367	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19	003	CHENG CHOWDHURY	GRACE Y FERDUSI Z	40482 06503	\$23.1259 \$98133.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/27/19 01/22/19	025 025
JOHN MARCUS	MARY L ALPHEAUS	94207 94367	\$50047.0000 \$15.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES 01/25/19 YES 01/20/19		DAVIS	AJANI J	30112	\$71436.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19	025
MEYERS		94367	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES 01/27/19	003	DAVIS DI CHIARA	MARK A LAUREN	06503 06503	\$119352.0000 \$149190.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025
POOLE REIDER	ANNA ROBERT E	94216 94232	\$38844.0000 \$18.8500	DECEASED INCREASE	YES 01/16/19 YES 01/20/19		DONALDSON	LUTHER A	30080	\$41939.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/13/19	025
			CAMPAIGN FINAN	ICE BOYED			ELIGON FISHER	EUGENIO S SHARON D	91212 30080	\$18.5814 \$48230.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	01/22/19 01/13/19	025 025
			OR PERIOD ENDIN				HIGGINS	MALACHY T	06401	\$184151.0000	RETIRED	YES	09/16/18	025
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV EFF DATE	AGENCY	HIGGINS HIPPOLYTE	MALACHY T MIA S	10026 30080	\$157252.0000 \$41939.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	NO NO	09/16/18 01/13/19	025 025
GUO	GUANLING A	06602	\$151688.0000	RETIRED	YES 01/21/19	004	JACOB KAPNER ROLLER	AGNETHA E MINDY	30112 3011B	\$92119.0000 \$179630.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES	01/19/19 01/20/19	025 025
		NY	C EMPLOYEES RET	TIREMENT SYS			KHMELNITSKY	OXANA	10251	\$22.2400	APPOINTED	YES	01/27/19	025
		TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 02/08/19			LEON MARCOCCIA	ASHLEY RACHEL	13620 06503	\$21.7800 \$129165.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV EFF DATE		MATHEWS-NOVELL	SCOTT	06503	\$88000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/20/19	025
BAILEY CHISOLM	ANTOINET M TAQUAN L	10251 11702	\$44679.0000 \$16.4800	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19		MCCANN	MAX O	30112	\$95974.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19	025
CLARKE	LATOYA T	60888	\$53751.0000	INCREASE	NO 01/27/19	009				LAW DEPART	MENT			
		10051	620 0700	TMODESCE		000	l		17	OD DEDTOD ENDIN	0 00/00/10			
GREAVES HAYAT	JONATHAN M SABRINA A	10251 30087	\$20.0700 \$84000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19	009			F TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 02/08/19			
HAYAT HOLLOWAY	SABRINA A ERIK L	30087 11702	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19	009 009	NAME MEDKED	PACHEL S	TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON	30087 11702 11702 40491	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18	009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA	RACHEL S MASEGALE	NUM 30112 10251	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19	025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K	30087 11702 11702 40491	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19	009 009 009 009	MERKER		TITLE NUM 30112	\$92119.0000	ACTION RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19	025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 YES 12/09/18	009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18	009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES NO YES YES YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/22/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18	009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503	\$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$108345.0000 \$73986.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINCH TAN	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL IG 02/08/19 ACTION	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE	009 009 009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482	\$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$73986.0000 \$15.55000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$20.0700 \$20.0700 \$SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTA G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18	009 009 009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$73986.0000 \$15.5000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINCH TAN	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL IG 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N	009 009 009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE A RYAN G JOHN B	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30080	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.5000 \$26.6000 \$92119.0000 \$98133.0000 \$41939.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19 02/01/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME	SABRINA A ERIK L JESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$56798.00000 \$20.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESID OR PERIOD ENDIN	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED DENT-BRONX G 02/08/19	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE J USEPH A RYAN G JUHN B ASTON ASHLEY R	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 56058	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$108345.0000 \$73986.0000 \$26.6000 \$226.6000 \$92119.0000 \$92133.0000 \$41939.0000 \$57916.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/13/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 02/01/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FIITLE NUM 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESID FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX G 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/06/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/22/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY	MASEGALE BELINDA T	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30080 10251	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$15.5000 \$26.6000 \$92119.0000 \$4133.0000 \$17.4600	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19 02/01/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE TITLE NUM 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY BOROUGH PRESID OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE PROV EFF DATE	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE J JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B KATHERIN J	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30080 10251 56058 06503 10251	\$ALARY \$92119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$92119.0000 \$19398.0000 \$17.4600 \$57916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$19.3400	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/22/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT	SABRINA A ERIK L JUESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES JENNIFER	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE NUM 56057 F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$56798.00000 \$20.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIL FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900 \$43000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX G 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/22/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/22/19 YES 01/22/19 YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE J JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B KATHERIN J	TITLE NUM 301112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482 30112 30080 10251 56058 06503 10251	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.5000 \$25.5000 \$225.6000 \$92119.0000 \$98133.0000 \$17.46000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING	YES YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/22/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT	SABRINA A ERIK L JUESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES JENNIFER	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10125 10251 PRE FIITLE NUM 56057 FIITLE NUM 20835 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESID FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED EXT-QUEENS	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/22/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/22/19 YES 01/22/19 YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE J JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B KATHERIN J	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30012 56058 06503 10251	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$73986.0000 \$25.5000 \$26.6000 \$92119.0000 \$92119.0000 \$9133.0000 \$17.4600 \$757916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$19345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING	YES YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/22/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS	SABRINA A ERIK L JUESSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES JENNIFER	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 56057 F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$56798.00000 \$20.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE \$36.4900 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE \$36.4900 \$43000.00000 BOROUGH PRESIDE	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED EXT-QUEENS	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/22/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/22/19 YES 01/22/19 YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROSINIS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B ASTON KATHERIN J SVETLANA	TITLE NUM 301112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30080 10251 56058 06503 10251	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.55000 \$26.6000 \$2119.0000 \$92119.0000 \$92119.0000 \$17.46000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY R ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL O MELVA	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10125 10251 PRE FTITLE NUM 56057 FTITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 AGENCY 011 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA T SERFRCE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON ASHLEY R KATHERIN J SVETLANA	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30125 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.6000 \$25.5000 \$215.5000 \$217.4600 \$217.4600 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN ELKA M JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL O	30087 117702 117702 40491 82994 101251 PRE FIITLE NUM 20835 56057 FIITLE NUM 20835 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED ARTIGUEENS GO 02/08/19 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 YES 01/22/19 YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE S ELIZABET H ANTOINET P DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE J JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B ASTON B KATHERIN J SVETLANA SUSAN CHERRYL A JULIA L	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30128 06503 10251 F TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.5000 \$26.6000 \$92119.0000 \$92119.0000 \$92119.0000 \$17.4600 \$17.4600 \$19345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/23/19 01/23/19 01/23/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN BELKA JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL MELVA TALYA S	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 101251 PRE F TITLE NUM 56057 F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057 F TITLE NUM 20835 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$34000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$36.4900 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$57610.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED ARESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET USARAH JUSEPH ARYAN G JUSEPH ASTON ASHLEY RATHERIN SVETLANA SVETLANA SVETLANA CHERYL KERRY AJULIA L JAHNVI XUE	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30156058 06503 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246 13266 40910	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$373986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.60000 \$215.55000 \$217.4600 \$217.4600 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN BELKA JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL MELVA TALYA S	30087 117702 117702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 F TITLE NUM 12961 56057 9273	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$95000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL IG 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX IG 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED IT-STATEN IS	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA SEMERCE SELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE AVAN G JOHN ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY A JULIA L JUAHNVI	TITLE NUM 301112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30128 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$373986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.55000 \$26.65000 \$92119.0000 \$9133.0000 \$17.46000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$77916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000 \$198345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL O MELVA TALYA JENNIFER JENNIFER JENNIFER GABRIELL O	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FIITLE NUM 20835 56057 FIITLE NUM 12961 12961 12967 09273	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15525.0000 \$55798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$34000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$60ROUGH PRESIDE FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000 OROUGH PRESIDEN FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$17610.00000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.0000 \$17610.00000 \$17610.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED IT-STATEN IS GO 02/08/19 ACTION	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/26/18 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET PANTOINET PANTOINET SISSEN ANTOINET ANTOINET ANTOINET SUSAN CHERTL KERRY AUULIA JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA V JESSE V SUSAR CHERTL KERRY AUULIA JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG JESSE	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30112 30112 56058 06503 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246 40910 22122 21744 22122	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.6000 \$22119.0000 \$98133.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL	SABRINA LA	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 56057 F TITLE NUM 12961 56057 09273 B F TITLE NUM 12961 50057	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$20.07000 \$220.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/26/18 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/31/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROSINIS JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE T ANTOINET DAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE JOSEPH A RYAN G JOHN B ASTON B ASTON SVETLANA SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERYL KERYL ZULIA L JAHNVI XUE AMRITHA SHIRDOR G AMRITHA SHIRDOR SHIRDOR SILOMENG AMRITHA SHERIN SHIRDOR SHI	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30080 10251 56058 06503 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122 21744 22122	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$52525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$25.5000 \$25.5000 \$25.5000 \$25.5000 \$2119.0000 \$373986.0000 \$173.46000 \$173.46000 \$173.46000 \$173.46000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$219.3400	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME NAME MALELLO	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL GABRIELL TALYA TALYA JENNIFER JENNIFER GABRIELL TALYA JENNIFER JENNIFE	30087 117702 117702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057 F TITLE NUM 12961 56057 09273 B F TITLE NUM 10021 06021 06021 05071	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15525.0000 \$55798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75600.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED AFFORMA ACTION APPOINTED ACTION ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/19 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET PANTOINET PANTOINET SISSEN ANTOINET ANTOINET ANTOINET SUSAN CHERTL KERRY AUULIA JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA V JESSE V SUSAR CHERTL KERRY AUULIA JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG JESSE	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30125 10251 DF TITLE NUM 30128 12991 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122 21744 22122 13631 DF	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.6000 \$22119.0000 \$98133.0000 \$108345.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/30/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL	SABRINA LA	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 101251 PRE FITTLE NUM 20835 56057 FITTLE NUM 12961 156057 FTITLE NUM 106021 06021 05071 FF	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$20.07000 \$220.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75610.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DENT-BRONX GO 02/08/19 ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED ENT-QUEENS GO 02/08/19 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED ACTION RESIGNED ACTION RESIGNED ACTION RESIGNED ACTION ACTION RESIGNED ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED COMPTROLLER	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/26/18 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/31/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE SELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID A ROBYN L SARAH J MOISE A RYAN G JOHN ASHLEY R KATHERIN J SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY A JULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA L JESSE TATYANA L	TITLE NUM 30112 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30112 30112 30112 30125 56058 06503 10251 FTITLE NUM 30128 20246 40910 22122 21744 22122 13631	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$373986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$2119.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$57916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$57916.0000 \$57916.0000 \$57916.0000 \$5835.0000 \$64663.0000 \$5823.0000 \$64663.0000 \$588000.0000 \$79137.0000 \$8468000 \$6468.0000 \$8468000 \$24120000 \$8468000 \$8468000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$24120000 \$241200000 \$241200000 \$241200000 \$241200000000000000000000000000000000000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO	SABRINA LA	30087 117702 117702 40491 82994 10124 10251 FTITLE NUM 20835 56057 FTITLE NUM 12961 56057 09273 BF TITLE NUM 106021 06021 05071	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15525.0000 \$55798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75600.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL IG 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DECEASED APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED AFFOLIATION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER IG 02/08/19	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/26/18 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK	MASEGALE BELINDA T SHERECE SELIZABET ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET DAVID ARYAN G JOHN B ASTON ASHLEY R KATHERIN J SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY A JULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA V JESSE TATYANA L ANTHONY	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 3018 10251 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122 21744 22122 13631 DF TITLE	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$373986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.60000 \$215.55000 \$217.4600 \$217.4600 \$219.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$219.340000 \$219.340000 \$219.35000000000000000000000000000000000000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/22/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOMAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN BLKA MELVA TALYA S JENNIFER MARY STEPHANI BRIAN	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FITILE NUM 56057 FITILE NUM 12961 56057 6057 FITILE NUM 12961 56057 09273 BFITILE NUM 06021 05071 FITILE NUM 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15525.0000 \$55798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH FOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$34000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$70000.0000 \$10000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED TSTATEN IS GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER GG 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER GG 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/20/19 YES 01/31/19 YES 01/31/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19 YES 01/31/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK NAME GINYARD JOHNSON HOLMES OSMAN	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID AROBYN L SARAH J MOISE ARYAN ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY AJULIA KERRY AJULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA L JESSE TATYANA L ANTHONY MICHELLE SAWSAN	TITLE NUM 30112 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30112 30112 3012 301	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$25252.0000 \$419.39.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$2119.0000 \$41939.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$5840.0000 \$19.3400 EPARTMENT OF CI OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$20000.0000 \$88151.0000 \$8463.0000 \$84648.0000 \$8849.0000 \$8468.0000 \$88151.0000 \$846.8000 EPARTMENT OF IN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57116.0000 \$2500.0000 \$259000.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO	SABRINA A ERIK L JUSSICA K JASON COREY ROXANNE ALAN JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL ATALYA TALYA	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FITILE NUM 56057 FITILE NUM 12961 56057 FITILE NUM 12961 56057 09273 BF TITLE NUM 06021 05071 FITILE NUM 56057	\$84000.0000 \$16.48000 \$16.48000 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$56798.0000 \$20.07000 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57000.0000 OROUGH PRESIDEN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$124.7500 \$70000.0000 \$62000.0000 OFFICE OF THE COR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL IG 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER IG 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/06/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK NAME GINYARD JOHNSON HOLMES	MASEGALE BELINDA T SERERCE S ELIZABET ANTOINET DAVID ANTOINET DAVID ARYAN G JOHN B ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN J SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY A JULIA JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA JESSE TATYANA ANTHONY MICHELLE	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30180 10251 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122 21744 22122 13631 DF TITLE NUM 31143 30119	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$25252.0000 \$419.39.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$2119.0000 \$41939.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$5840.0000 \$19.3400 EPARTMENT OF CI OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$20000.0000 \$88151.0000 \$8463.0000 \$84648.0000 \$8849.0000 \$8468.0000 \$88151.0000 \$846.8000 EPARTMENT OF IN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57116.0000 \$2500.0000 \$259000.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO NAME CEBALLO CHENG GIANCAMILI HERNANDEZ	SABRINA LA	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FITILE NUM 56057 56057 FTITLE NUM 12961 56057 09273 BF TITLE NUM 06021 05071 FTITLE NUM 06021 05071	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.0000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$75610.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$62000.0000 \$625000.0000 \$125154.0000 \$126164.0000 \$16.00000 \$16400000000 \$160000000000000000000000000000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DECASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED COMPTROLLER GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER GO 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/26/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/20/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK NAME GINYARD JOHNSON HOLMES OSMAN	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID AROBYN L SARAH J MOISE ARYAN ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY AJULIA KERRY AJULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA L JESSE TATYANA L ANTHONY MICHELLE SAWSAN	TITLE NUM 30112 56058 30080 30112 56058 06503 10209 40482 30112 30112 30112 30112 3012 3012 3012	\$2525.0000 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$219.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$19.3400 EPARTMENT OF CI OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$20000.0000 \$85823.0000 \$6463.0000 \$79137.0000 \$79137.0000 \$8463.0000 \$79137.0000 \$8468000 EPARTMENT OF IN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57116.0000 \$2500.0000 \$2500.0000 \$2500.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE DECREASE ENT SYSTEM	YES YES NO YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOMAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MATELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO NAME CEBALLO CHENG GIANCAMILI HERNANDEZ HOM JACOBSON	SABRINA E IL LAUREN E AL MARY STEPHANI FRANK FRANKE IL LAUREN E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE FITILE NUM 56057 56057 FITILE NUM 12961 56057 09273 BF TITLE NUM 06021 05071 FITILE NUM 56057 40510 13201 10209 40510 95005	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$135525.00000 \$56798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$43000.0000 \$5634000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$55000.0000 OROUGH PRESIDEN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$24.7500 \$70000.0000 \$52500.0000 \$52500.0000 \$52500.0000 \$525500.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000 \$55840.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAI GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED ACTION DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED DECREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/06/18 N PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINS ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHIN VERLEY VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK NAME GINYARD JOHNSON HOLMES OSMAN SILLER	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID AROBYN L SARAH J MOISE ARYAN ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY AJULIA KERRY AJULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA L JESSE TATYANA L ANTHONY MICHELLE SAWSAN	TITLE NUM 30112 10251 56058 30080 10251 10251 56058 06503 10251 10	\$2119.0000 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$373986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$108345.0000 \$26.6000 \$215.5000 \$215.5000 \$217.4600 \$217.4600 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$217.460	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED INCRE	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025
HAYAT HOLLOWAY MICHEL MORRIS SCHAFFER SINGH TAN NAME MORETY NAME CERASOLI JR DURECOUT WILLIAMS NAME MILLER SKOLNIK WALDEN NAME MAIELLO MITCHELL SLEPIAN-VIVOLO NAME CEBALLO CHENG GIANCAMILI HERNANDEZ HOM	SABRINA A ERIK I JUSSICA JUSSICA ROXANNE ALAN JAMES JENNIFER GABRIELL TALYA TALYA TALYA JENNIFER AMARY STEPHANI GRACE FRANG GRACE FRANG FRANGELI SUSANNA L	30087 11702 11702 40491 82994 10124 10251 PRE F TITLE NUM 20835 56057 56057 F TITLE NUM 12961 56057 09273 B F TITLE NUM 06021 05071 F TITLE NUM 06021 05071	\$84000.0000 \$16.4800 \$16.4800 \$40184.0000 \$15525.00000 \$55798.0000 \$20.0700 SIDENT BOROUGH OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$45000.0000 BOROUGH PRESIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$155000.0000 \$57610.0000 \$57610.0000 \$75610.0000 \$75000.0000 \$770000.0000 \$12000.0000 \$12000.0000 \$12000.0000 \$12000.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000 \$125154.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE OF MANHATTAL GO 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED DECEASED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ACTION ACTION RESIGNED ACTION ACTION ACTION RESIGNED ACTION APPOINTED COMPTROLLER GO 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED BCCREASE APPOINTED BCCREASE APPOINTED RETIRED INCREASE RETIRED	YES 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/29/18 NO 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 12/09/18 NO 01/20/19 YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/27/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 01/20/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/27/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19 YES 01/26/19	009 009 009 009 009 009 009 009 010 011 011	MERKER MONNAPULA MOORE PITTERS ROBINSON ROBINSON ROSINUS JR JR ROTHMAN RUSSO SADIKOV JR SAUER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER SHAFFER VOGEL WEALL ZHIDKOVA NAME AMRON EFFRON GATHERS HOGAN JAIN JIN LI MAHESH MINTZ-ROTH VECHNYAK NAME GINYARD JOHNSON HOLMES OSMAN	MASEGALE BELINDA SIERRECE ELIZABET ANTOINET POAVID AROBYN L SARAH J MOISE ARYAN ASTON ASHLEY KATHERIN SVETLANA SUSAN CHERYL KERRY AJULIA KERRY AJULIA L JAHNVI XUE XIAOMENG AMRITHA L JESSE TATYANA L ANTHONY MICHELLE SAWSAN	TITLE NUM 30112 56058 30080 10251 56058 06503 10251 56058 06503 10251 56058 06503 10251 56058 06503 10251 56058 20246 13266 40910 22122 213631 FF TITLE NUM 301124 30112 37144 37144 371143 371144 371	\$2525.0000 \$19.3400 \$19.3400 \$252525.0000 \$41939.0000 \$73986.0000 \$60404.0000 \$26.6000 \$26.6000 \$219.0000 \$41939.0000 \$41939.0000 \$108345.0000 \$108345.0000 \$57916.0000 \$19.3400 EPARTMENT OF CI OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$20000.0000 \$85823.0000 \$6463.0000 \$79137.0000 \$79137.0000 \$8463.0000 \$79137.0000 \$8468000 EPARTMENT OF IN OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57116.0000 \$2500.0000 \$2500.0000 \$2500.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000 \$25900.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED TY PLANNING G 02/08/19 ACTION APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED VESTIGATION G 02/08/19 ACTION INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE DECREASE ENT SYSTEM	YES	01/18/19 01/29/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/20/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/27/19 01/20/19	025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025 025

		CIV	ILIAN COMPLAIN	II KEATEM DD						
		FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/08/19								
		TITLE								
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY			
HANDELL	BRIAN	31165	\$35660.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/11	054			
HUAN	CALVIN	31165	\$67228.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/09/19	054			
			POLICE DEPA	RTMENT						

FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/08/19

CTUTITAN COMDIATNO DEVITEM DO

			TITIE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ABDULY	HASEENAH		70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056
ACOSTA	VICTORIA	Α	70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056
AFRANE	URELLA	М	70205	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/22/19	056
AGOSTO	MARLENE		70205	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/22/19	056
ALI	AHMED	N	70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056
ALI	ELIJAH	I	70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056
ALMANZAR CASTIL	ROBERTO	D	70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056
ALMONTE TAVERAS	MILANNER		70206	\$16.3100	APPOINTED	YES	01/13/19	056

LATE NOTICE

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

LABORATORY TESTING: JET A FUEL - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571900099 - Due 4-12-19 at 10:30 A.M.

The purpose of this requirement contract is to procure services for laboratory testing of Jet A Fuel for the exclusive use by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Bureau of Quality Assurance (BQA).

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from The City Record Online at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations, via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor South,

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor South, New York, NY 10007-1602. Natalia Daysudov (212) 386-0429; ndaysudov@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ m11

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

DEVELOPER, CONEY ISLAND ICE PAVILION - Request for Proposals - PIN# 7248-00 - Due 6-7-19 at 4:00 P.M.

Seeking a developer to construct a new iconic attraction along the famed Riegelmann Boardwalk in Coney Island, Brooklyn. NYCEDC, is looking for proposals to develop a new state-of-the-art ice-skating venue, open and accessible to the public, and potentially including other uses, such as complimentary sporting facilities, community space, entertainment, retail and dining on a City-Owned site. Proposals should also contemplate the demolition of the existing Abe Stark Ice Rink on the site, which lies in the streetbed of the future West 20th Street extension and must be removed in order to enable street buildout and development of the site.

NYCEDC plans to select a developer on the basis of factors stated in the RFP which include, but are not limited to: the quality of the proposal, experience of key staff identified in the proposal, hiring and workforce program participation, demonstrated successful experience in performing services similar to those encompassed in the RFP, and the proposed financial terms.

It is the policy of NYCEDC, to comply with all Federal, State and City

laws and regulations which prohibit unlawful discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, marital status and other protected categories and to take affirmative action in working with contracting parties to ensure certified Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs) share in the economic opportunities generated by NYCEDC's projects and initiatives.

This project has Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprise ("M/WBE") participation goals, and all respondents will be required to submit an M/WBE Participation Proposal with their response. To learn more about NYCEDC's M/WBE program, visit http://www.nycedc.com/opportunitymwdbe. For the list of companies who have been certified with the New York City Department of Small Business Services as M/WBE, please go to the www.nyc.gov/buycertified.

An optional site visit will be held on Friday, April 12, 2019, at 1:00 P.M., at the existing Abe Stark Ice Rink, located at 1902 West 19th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Those who wish to attend should RSVP by email to ConeyIslandIcePavilion@edc.nyc, on or before April 10, 2019.

Respondents may submit questions and/or request clarifications from NYCEDC no later than 5:00 P.M., on Friday, May 17, 2019. Questions regarding the subject matter of this RFP should be directed to ConeyIslandIcePavilion@edc.nyc. Answers to all questions will be posted by Friday, May 24, 2019, to www.nycedc.com/RFP.

Please submit $\sin{(6)}$ hard copy sets and one (1) electronic version of your proposal on a USB flash/thumb drive.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above

Specified above: Specified and Comporation, 110 William Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Maryann Catalano (212) 312-3969; Fax: (212) 312-3918; coneyislandicepavilion@edc.nyc

Accessibility questions: Equal Access Office, equal access@edc.nyc, or $(212)\ 312\text{-}6602$, by: Thursday, April $11,\ 2019,\ 5\text{:}00\ P.M.$



≠ m11

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

BUS FLEET TRACKING, RIDE MANAGEMENT AND NOTIFICATION SYSTEM FOR NYC SCHOOLS - Request for Proposals - PIN# R1272040 - Due 3-27-19 at 2:00 P.M.

To download, please go to https://infohub.nyced.org/resources/vendors/open-doe-solicitations/request-for-proposals. If vendors experience difficulty downloading this RFP and any of its corresponding documents, please email vendorhotline@shools.nyc.gov, with the RFP number and title in the email subject line.

For all questions related to this RFP, please email mprocope@schools.nyc.gov, and vromanov@schools.nyc.gov, in accordance with the deadline for questions outlined in the RFP. Include the RFP number and title in the subject line of the email.

Description: DOE seeks proposals for a single, comprehensive, integrated solution to improve student transportation and customer experience by optimizing core processes such as, route planning, tracking and real time reporting of School Bus locations, student ridership, and multi-channel communications between all committed stakeholders.

Pre-Proposal Conference: March 13th, 2019, at 1:30 P.M., 65 Court Street, 12th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11201

The New York City Department of Education (DOE), strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including MWBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of MWBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that MWBEs fully participate in the procurement process.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

